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We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nam bi Buildwell Limited ("the Company"), which 
comprise the Balance sheet as at March 3 I, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of 

Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then 

ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other 
explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 20 I 3, as amended (" the Act") in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted 
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its profit including other comprehensive 
income, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as 
specified under section 143( I 0) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the 
'Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements' section of our report. We are independent 
of the Company in accordance with the ' Code of Ethics' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions 
of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Other Information 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the 

information included in the Director' s report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report 
thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of 
assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in 
doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our 
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have 
perfonned, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report 
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 
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Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect 

to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial 

performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards 
(Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 

2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance 

with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design , implementation and maintenance of adequate 

internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and 

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company' s ability to continue 
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis 
of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company' s financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance 
with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error 
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence 

the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 

error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk ofnot detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery , 

intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing 

our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by management. 

Conclude on the appropriateness of management' s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. Ifwe conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor ' s report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion . Our conclusions are based 
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor' s report. However, future events or conditions 

may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 
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Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, 

and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that 

achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings , including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure I" a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, that: 

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 
appears from our examination of those books except for the matters stated in the paragraph 2(i)(vi) below 
on reporting under Rule I 1 (g); 

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive 
Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in 
agreement with the books of account; 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended; 

(e) On the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025 taken on 
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025 from being 
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

(t) The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith are as 
stated in the paragraph 2(b) above on reporting under section 143(3)(b) and paragraph 2(i)(vi) below on 
reporting under Rule I I (g) ; 

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements 
and the operating effectiveness . of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure 2" to this 
report; 

(h) The Company has not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration during the year ended March 
31, 2025 . Accordingly, the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable 
to the Company for the year ended March 3 I, 2025; 

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor ' s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial 
statements - Refer Note 37(a) to the financial statements; 
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11. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there 
were any material foreseeable losses; 

111. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund by the Company. 

1v. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the note 45(v) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or 

invested ( either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by 
the Company to or in any other persons or entities, including foreign entities (' ' Intermediaries"), 

with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, 

whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (" Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, 
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as 
disclosed in the note 45(vi) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the 
Company from any persons or entities, including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall , whether, directly 
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or 
on behalf of the Funding Party (" Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the 
like on behalfofthe Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

c) Based on such audit procedures performed that have been considered reasonable and appropriate 
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the Company . 

v1. Based on our examination which included test checks and review of Service Organisation Controls 
report, the Company has used accounting software which is operated by a third party service provider 
for maintaining its books of account, which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility 
and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. 
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature 
being tampered with. Additionally, for the reasons stated in note 43 to the financial statements, we 
are unable to comment whether the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory 
requirements for record retention for previous year. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
!CAI Finn Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

per Pranay Gupta 
Partner 
Membership Number: 511764 
UDIN : 25511764BMOKBF88 I 8 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: May 06, 2025 
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirement' section 
of our report of even date 

Re: Nam bi Buildwell Limited ("the Company") 

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of 
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and 
belief, we state that: 

i) (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 
and situation of property, plant and equipment and investment property. 

(8) The Company has not capitalized any intangible assets in the books of the Company and accordingly, 
the requirement to report on clause 3(i)(a)(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment property has been physically verified by the management 
during the year and no material discrepancies were identified on such verification. 

(c) The title deeds of freehold land and building included in Investment Property as at March 31, 2025 which 
were transferred as a result of acquisition of shopping mall by name of " DLF A venue" are in the name of 
erstwhile owner company DLF Limited (erstwhile holding company) and are not held in the name of the 
Company. As informed to us, registration of title deeds of such freeho ld land and building is in progress. 

Further, the title deeds of immovable properties included in investment property are pledged with the lender 
as security for securing borrowings availed by the Holding Company and are not available with the 
Company. The same has been confirmed by the lenders as at the year end. 

Description Gross Held in Whether promoter, Period held- Reason for 
of Property Carrying the name director or their indicate not being 

Value of relative or employee range, where held in the 
(Amount in z appropriate name of the 
lakhs) Company 

Freehold 67,103 .11 DLF Entity having joint Since March The title 
Land Limited control over the 18 , 2016 deeds are 
Building 21 ,163.61 holding company pending in 

(DLF Cyber City mutation in 
Developers Limited) the name of 

the 
Company. 

(d) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment during the year ended March 31, 2025. 

(e) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami property 
under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

ii) (a) The Company does not have any inventories and accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(a) 
of the Order is not applicab le to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of z five crores in aggregate from 
banks or financial institutions during any point of time of the year on the basis of security of current assets. 
Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 
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iii) (a) During the year, the Company has stood guarantee to companies as follows: 

(Amount in Rs lacs) 
Particulars Guarantee 

Aggregate amount of corporate guarantee including security of assets 

granted/ provided during the year 50,000.00 

-Holding Company 

Balances outstanding as at Balance sheet date in respect of above cases 

-Holding Company 

50,000.00 

Apart from above, the Company has not provided loans, advances in the nature of loans, stood guarantee or 
provided security to Companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties . 

(b) During the year, terms and conditions of guarantee to holding company are not prejudicial to the 
Company's interest. Apart from above, the Company has not made investment, provided guarantees and 
security to companies, firms , Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the 
requirement report on clause 3(iii)(b) of the order is not applicable on the company in this regard 

(c) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms , Limited 
Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(c) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(d) The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to companies, firms , Limited 
Liabi lity Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(d) of the 
Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(e) There were no loans or advance in the nature of loan granted to companies, firms, Limited Liability 
Partnerships or any other parties . Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(e) of the Order is 
not applicable to the Company. 

(f) The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand 
or without specifying any terms or period of repayment to companies, firms , Limited Liability Partnerships 
or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable 
to the Company. 

iv) There are no loans and investments in respect of which provisions of sections I 85 of the Companies Act, 
2013 are applicable and hence not commented upon. The Company has provided guarantees which is in 
compliance to the provisions of section I 86 of the Companies Act 20 I 3. 

v) The Company has neither accepted any deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed 

to be deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, 
to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

vi) The Central Government has not specified the maintenance of cost records under section 148( I) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, for the products/services of the Company. 



S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

vii) (a) The Company is regu lar in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including 

goods and services tax, income-tax, service tax, cess and other statutory dues applicab le to it. According to 

the information and explanations given to us and based on audit procedures performed by us, no undisputed 

amounts payable in respect of these statutory dues were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more 

than six months from the date they became payable. The provision relating to provident fund, employees ' 

state insurance, sales tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax are not applicab le to the Company. 

(b) The dues outstanding of goods and services tax, service tax and other statutory dues which have not been 
deposited on account of any dispute are as follows:-

Nature of Statute Nature of dues Amount Period to which the Forum where 
(? in lacs) amount relates dispute is pending 

Central Excise Demand raised 592.19* Financial Year CESTAT-Delh i 

Act, 1944 and with respect to 2016-17 to 

Finance Act, 1994 service tax for 2017-18 
electricity and 
water charges 

Delhi Municipal Demand on 105.13** Financial Year Office of Assistant 
Corporation Act, account of 2016-17 to Eng ineer 
1957, electricity tax and 2021-22 (Electrical), South 
Advertisement advertisement/ Delhi Municipal 

Bye-laws, Delhi display charges in Corporation (for 

Prevention of 
mall Electricity Tax) 

Defacement of 

Property Act, 2007 
and the 
Advertisement 
Policy, 2017 
Goods & Service Demand raised 267.41*** Financial Year Additional 
Tax Act, 2017 with respect to 2017- 18 Commissioner 

GST (Appeals), 
Department of 
Trade and Taxes, 
Delhi 

* The Company has paid under protest of< 22.21 lakhs. 
**The Company has made fixed deposits of< 636.52 lacs with lien marked in favour of Commissioner, 
South Delhi Municipal Corporation. 
*** The Company has paid under protest of<l2.73 lakhs. 

There are no dues of income tax, cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited on account of 
any dispute. The provisions relating to provident fund, employees' state insurance, value added tax, sales­
tax, duty of exc ise and duty of custom are not applicable to the Company. 

viii) The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of 

account, in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accord ingly, the 

requirement to report on clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

ix) (a) Loans amounting to < 65,47 1.60 lacs are repayab le on demand and such loans thereon have not been 

demanded for repayment during the relevant financial year. The Company has not defaulted in repayment 

of other borrowings or payment of interest thereon to any lender, including the interest payab le on loans 

repayable on demand. 



S.R. BATLIBOI & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

(b) The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government 
or any government authority. 

(c) The Company has not obtained and utilized term loans during the year. Hence, the requirement to report 
on clause (ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has used funds 
raised on short-term basis in the form of loans repayable on demand taken from related parties and other 
current liabilities aggregating to ~ 76,080.05 lacs for long-term purposes representing acquisition of 
investment property, investment property under development, other assets and repayment oflong- term bank 
loans. 

(e) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to 
report on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(f) The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to 
report on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

x) (a) The Company has not raised any money during the year by way of initial public offer/further public offer 

(including debt instruments) hence, the requirement to report on clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable 

to the Company. 

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares /fully or partially 
or optionally convertible debentures during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report on 
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xi) (a) No material fraud by the Company or no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported 

during the year. 

(b) During the year, no report under sub-section ( 12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by secretarial 
auditor or by us in Form ADT - 4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014 with the Central Government. 

(c) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the 
Company during the year. 

xii) The Company is not a nidhi company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the 

requirement to report on clause 3(xii)(a), clause 3(xii)(b) and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

xiii) Transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 188 of the Act, where applicable and 
the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable 
accounting standards. The provisions of section 177 are not applicable to the Company and accordingly the 
requirements to report under clause 3(xiii) of the Order insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is not 
applicable to the Company. 

xiv) (a) The Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of its business. 

(b) The internal audit reports of the Company issued till the date of the audit report, for the period under 
audit have been considered by us. 

xv) The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its 
directors and hence requirement to report on clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xvi) (a) The provisions of section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934) are not applicable to 
the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to 
the Company. 
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(b) The Company is not engaged in any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities. Accordingly, 
the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(c) The Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank 
of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the 
Company. 

(d) There is no Core Investment Company as a part of the Group, hence, the requirement to report on clause 
3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and in the immediately preceding 
financial year. 

xviii)There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to report 

on Clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

xix) On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in Note 31 to the financial statements, the ageing and expected 

dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying 

the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our 

examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions and considering the Company's current liabilities 

exceeds the current assets by~ 76,080.05 lacs, the Company has obtained the letter of financial support from 

the Holding Company, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that Company is not 

capable of meeting its liabilities, existing at the date of balance sheet, as and when they fall due within a 

period of one year from the balance sheet date. 

We, further state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company and our reporting is 
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that 
all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 
Company as and when they fall due. 

xx) The provisions of Section 135 to the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to Corporate Social Responsibility is 

not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xx)(a) and clause 3(xx)(b) 

of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

xxi) The Company does not have any subsidiary, joint ventures and associates and accordingly requirement to 
report on Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005 

per Pranay Gupta 
Partner 
Membership Number: 511764 
UDIN: 25511764BMOKBF8818 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date: May 06, 2025 
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Annexure "2" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the financial statements of Nam bi 
Buildwell Limited 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements ofNambi Buildwell Limited 
("the Company") as of March 31, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company 
for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit oflnternal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("'ICAI"). These responsibilities include the 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these 
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit 
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, as 
specified under section 143( I 0) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls , both 
issued by !CAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with 
reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively 
in all material respects . 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal 
financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial 
controls with reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing 
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor' s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to these financial statements. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to these Financial Statements 

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial 
controls with reference to financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (I) pertain to the 
maintenance ofrecords that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of 
the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements. 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control with 
reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate . 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statem ents were operating 
effectively as at March 31, 2025 , based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the !CAI. 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 30 I 003E/E300005 

per Pranay Gupta 
Partner 
Membership Number: 511764 
UDIN: 2551 I 764BMOKBF88 I 8 
Place of Signature: New Delhi 
Date : May 06, 2025 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 

Balance Sheet as at March 31 , 2025 
(A ll amount.,· in ( lacs, unles.,· othenl'lse stated) 

Particulars 

ASSETS 
Non-current assets 

Property, plant and equipment 

Investment property 
Investment property under development 
Financial assets 

Other financial assets 
Deferred tax assets (net) 
Non-current tax assets (net) 

Other non-current assets 

Total non-current assets 

Current assets 

Financial assets 

Trade receivables 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Other bank balances 

Other financial assets 
Other current assets 

Total current assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Equity share capital 
Other equity 
Total equity 

Non-current liabilities 

Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 
Other financial liabilities 

Deferred tax liabilities (net) 

Other non-current liabilities 

Total non-current liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Financial liabilities 

Borrowings 
Trade payables 

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Notes 

3 

4 
4 

7 
8 

9 

JO 
II 
12 

6 
13 

14 
15 

16 
17 

7 

I 8 

19 

20 

As at March 31, 2025 

52.36 
91,259.91 

193.03 

636.52 
1,405.89 

546.46 
56.95 

94,151.12 

814.85 
11.80 

524.63 

1.40 
408.04 

1,760.72 
95,911.84 

40,001.00 
(42,820.53) 

(2,819.53) 

20,000.00 
759.74 

130.86 
20,890.60 

65,471.60 

161.95 
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 224.54 

Other financial liabilities 
Other current liabilities 

Total current liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Summary of material accounting policies 

The accompanying notes fonn an inte,gral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 

!CAI Finn Registration No: 30 I 003E/E300005 
(') 

q ~ 
per Pranay Gupta 
Partner 

Membership Number: 511764 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: May 06. 2025 

21 
22 

2.2 

Director & Manager 

DIN: 09076697 

1~" 

10,750.19 
1,232.49 

77,840.77 
98,731.37 
95,911.84 

Membership number: A48428 

Place: Gurugram 

Date: May 06. 2025 

As al March 3 I. 2024 

Director 
DI N: 07156209 

ltv 

50.23 

92,099.82 
137.89 

438.66 

817.43 

129.21 

93 .673.24 

775.53 

4.62 
490.54 

1.40 
353. 15 

1,625.24 

95.298.48 

40.001.00 
(44.066. 92) 

(4.065 .92) 

20.000.00 
1,545.0 I 

41.24 

195.02 

21.781.27 

65.72 1.60 

54.31 

423 .60 
10.46361 

920.01 
77,583. 13 

99,364.40 

95.298.48 

~:>s~;;C~ h~ ~i' ~ 
Chief Financial Officer 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amounts in< lacs. unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars 

Income 
Revenue from operations 

Other income 

Total income 

Expenses 
Cost of power, fuel and facility maintenance expenses 

Finance costs 

Depreciation expense 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit/ (loss) before tax 

Tax expenses 

Current tax 

Deferred tax 

Total tax expense 
Profit/ (loss) for the year 

Other comprehensive income 

Total comprehensive income for the year 

Notes 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 March 31 , 2024 

16,112.29 16,417.13 

206.03 286.52 

16,318.32 16,703.65 

6,012.39 5,945 .80 

8,130.51 8,832.26 

908.97 1,338.36 

1,257.01 1,143.18 

16,308.88 I 7.259.60 

9.44 (555.95) 

210.18 33.07 

(1,447.13) 5,763.62 

(1,236.95) 5,796.69 

1,246.39 (6,352.64) 

1,246.39 (6,352.64) 

Earning/ (loss) per equity share (face value of share: f 10 each (March 31 , 2024 : ~ IO each)] 

Basic earning per share(~) 

Diluted earning per share(~) 

Summary of material accounting policies 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 
Chartered Accountants 
!CAI Firm Registration No: 301003E/E300005 

per Pranay Gupta 
Partner 
Membership Number: 511764 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 06, 2025 

30 

2.2 

0.31 

0.31 

(1.59) 

( 1.59) 

For and on behalfofthe board of directors of 

Nambi Buildwell Limited 

~~.: 
Director & Manager 
DIN: 09076697 

~~~ 
Ojaswi Arya 
Company Secretary 
Membership number: A48428 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: May 06, 2025 

Director 
DIN: 07156209 

/,/_/-

n , ~ J ~ "<f' I :'.:)V\_~r'\~ 
Bhanwer Singh Chauhan 
Chief Financial Officer 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Statement of cash flow for the year ended March 31 , 2025 
(411 amounts in ? lacs. unless othenvise stated) 

A. Cash flow from operating activities: 
Profit/(loss) before tax 

Adjustments for: 
Finance costs 

Interest income 
Security depos it forfeited 
Bad debt written off 
Unclaimed balances & provision written back 
Allowances for expected cred it losses 

Rent straightlining 

Expenses on financial liabilities measured at amortised cost (net) 

Depreciation expenses 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

Adjustments for changes in working capital: 

Decrease/(increase) in trade receivables 

Decrease/( increase) in other assets 

Increase in trade payables 

(Decrease)/increase in other financial liabilities 

Increase in other liabiliti es 

Cash flow from operations 
Income taxes paid (net of refunds) 

Net cash flow from operating activities (A) 

B. Cash flow from investing activities: 

Purchase of in vestment property (including investment property under 
development) 

Decrease/(increase) in bank deposits and Other bank balances 

Interest received 

Net cash (used in)/ from investing activities (B) 

C. Cash flow from financing activities: 
Proceeds from short-term borrowings 
Repayments of short-term borrowings 
Interest paid 
Net cash used in financing activities (C) 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year (refer note 11) 

Summary of material account ing policies 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the fi nancial statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

For S. R, Batliboi & Co. LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

!CA I Finn Registration No 30 1003E/E300005 

C½~::f 
per Pranay Gupta 
Partner 
Membership Number 511764 

Place: New Delhi 
Date: May 06, 2025 

2.2 

For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 March 31. 2024 

9.44 (555.96 ) 

7,980.73 8. 199.4 1 

(102.48) (84 68) 
(1.37) (2.23) 

20.9 1 
(95.37) ( 152 85) 

1.36 0.02 

83.73 152.60 

(21.43) 35 I. 13 

908.97 1,338.36 

8,763.58 9.266. 71 

(40.68) 388.59 

(66.39) 92.68 

4.84 364.34 

(55.41) 633 .00 

248.31 117.53 

8,854.25 10,862.85 

95.42 ( I 64.46) 

8,949.67 10,698.39 

(239.31) (565.46) 

(224.33) 3,8 14.61 

60.26 134.53 

(403.38) 3,383.68 

8,250.00 4,000 00 
(8,500.00) (10,950 00) 
(8,289.11) (7, 155 59) 
(8,539.11) (14, 10559) 

7.18 (23 52) 
4,62 28.14 

11.80 4.62 

i~:1o:;•::,~acd =;:;1 
~.WMehrotra BaljeJ Singh 
Director & Manager Director 
DIN : 09076697 DIN : 07 156209 

t,i./' 

~1::~S~ hf ~a:r ¥~ 
Company Secretary Chief Financ ial Officer 
Membership number: A48428 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: May 06, 2025 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(,411 amounts in< lacs, unless otherwise stated) 

A Equity share capital 

Equity shares off 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid 

As at April I . 2023 

Changes during the year 

As at March 31, 2024 

Changes during the year 
As at March 31, 2025 

B Other equity (refer note 15) 

Particulars 

As at April I, 2023 

Loss for the year 

As at March 31, 2024 

Profit for the year 
As at March 31, 2025 

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 

As per our report of even date attached 

No. of shares Amount 

40,00, l 0.000 40,001 .00 

- -
40,00.10,000 40,001.00 

- -
40,00, I 0,000 40,001.00 

Retained earnings Total other equity 

(37,714.28) (37,714.28) 

(6,352.64) (6,352.64) 

(44,066.92) (44,066.92) 

1,246.39 1,246.39 
(42,820.53) (42,820.53) 

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP 

Chartered Accountants 

For and on behalfofthe board of directors of 

!CAI Firm Registration No: 30 1003E/E300005 

~~~ 
per Pran~ upta 
Partner 

Membership Number: 511764 

Place: New Delhi 

Date: May 06. 2025 

Director & Manager 

DIN: 09076697 

\ ~r~~/ 
Oj~ ~ i~ 
Company Secretary 

Membership number: A48428 

Place: Gurugram 

Date: May 06. 2025 

Director 

DIN: 07156209 

IA,r 

~ ~~"'~~ ~ i' " 0--7 
Bhanwer Singh Chauhan <l • 
Chief Financial Officer 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in ~ lacs, unless otherwise stated) 

I. Corporate information 

Nambi Buildwell Limited ("the Company") is a public company domiciled in India and has its registered office in Delhi. 
The Company was incorporated in April 02 , 2007, under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The registered office of 
the Company is located at Lower Ground, A-4, District Centre, Press Enclave Road, Saket, New Delhi- I I 0017. 

The Company is primarily engaged in Real Estate Development and owns a shopping mall-cum-entertainment complex 
named DLF Avenue at Saket, consisting of shops, commercial spaces, ente1tainment centre including but not limited to 
eateries, restaurants etc. and basement for parking and other spaces etc . and further leases it to intending tenants . 

The financial statements for the year ended March 31 , 2025 , were authorised and approved for issue by the Board of 
Directors on May 06, 2025. 

2. Material accounting policies 

2.1 Basis of preparation 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) 
specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the ' Act'), read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) 
Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time) and presentation requirements of Division II of Schedule III to the Companies 
Act, 2013, (Ind AS compliant Schedule III), as applicable to the financial statements. 

The financ ia l statements have been prepared on going concern basis in accordance with accounting principles generally 
accepted in India. Further, the financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial 
assets and financial liabilities which are measured at fair values as explained in relevant accounting policies. The financial 
statements have been presented in Indian Rupees (Z) and all values have been rounded to the nearest lacs, except when 
otherwise indicated. 

2.2 Summary of Material accounting policies 

a) Current and non-current classification 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and 
other criteria set out in the Ind AS - I, " Presentation of financial statements". For this purpose current assets and liabilities 
include current po1tion of non-current assets & liabilities respectively . Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as 
non-current assets and non-current liabilities, as the case may be. The Company has identified period upto twelve months 
as its operating cycle. 

b) Revenue from operations 
Revenue comprises the consideration received or receivable for providing buildings on operating lease, development 
income, land lease rent, rendering of maintenance service and other income in the ordinary course of the Company's 
activities. Revenue is presented, net of taxes, rebates and discounts (if any). 

Revenue is recogni:ed as follows: 

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transfetTed to the customer 
at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or 
services. The Company has generally concluded that it is the principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically 
controls the goods or services before transferring them to the customer. 

i) Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease, except for contingent rental income which 
is recognised when it arises . Refer note 2.2 (h) for policy relating to recognition of rental income. Parking income and 
fit out rental income is recognised in statement of profit and loss on accrual basis in accordance with terms of underlying 
contracts. 

ii) Revenue in respect of maintenance services is recognised over time, in accordance with the tern1s of the respective 
contract. 

iii) Other operating income primarily comprises of modification income recognised on completion of work, adve1tisement 
and display income recognised over period of time and sales of scrap material recognised when the control of the material 
is transferred to the customer. 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in l' lacs, unless otherwise stated) 

iv) Income from interest on deposits, loans and interest bearing securities is recognized using the effective interest method. 

Contract balances 

Contract assets 
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company 
perforn1s by transferring goods or services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, 
a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is conditional. The same has been included under the head 
" unbilled receivables" in the financial statements. 

Trade receivables 
A receivable represents the Company ' s right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i .e. , on ly the passage of 
time is required before payment of the consideration is due) . 

Contract liabilities 
A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or serv ices to a customer for which the Company has received 
consideration ( or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the 
Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when the payment is made, or the 
payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the 
contract. The same has been included under the head "advance from customers" in the financial statements. 

c) Borrowing costs 

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition , construction or production of a qualifying asset are capitalized 
during the period of time that is necessary to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale. A qualifying asset 
is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. Capitalisation of borrowing costs is 
suspended in the period during which the active development is delayed due to, other than temporary, interruption. All other 
borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss as incurred. 

d) Property, plant and equipment 

Recognition and initial measurement 
Properties plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition . The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if 
capita lization criteria are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended 
use. Any trade discount and rebates are deducted in aJTiving at the purchase price. Subsequent costs are included in the 
asset ' s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future econom ic 
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in 
statement of profit or loss as incurred. 

Subsequent measurement -depreciation and usefid lives 
Property, plant and equipment are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any. Depreciation on property , plant and equipment is provided on a straight-line basis, computed on 
the basis of useful lives of the assets as fo llows: 

Asset category Management estimated useful life Estimated useful life as per 
(in years) Schedule II to the Companies Act, 

2013 (in years) 
Furniture and fixtures 5-15 IO 

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expert and management estimate, depreciates certain items 
of furniture and fixtures and office equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed 
in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and 
reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used . 

De-recognition 
An item of property, plant and equipm ent and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal or 
when no future economic benefits are expected from its u~

0
o, d; ::;: Aoy g,;o oc loss ,c;s;og oo de-cecogo;1;00 of d,e 

r:1 ~ 
'?J.. ;;; 

"v . <> 
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Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in l' lacs, unless otherwise stated) 

asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the 
income statement when the asset is derecognised. 

e) Investment property 

Recognition and initial measurement 
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation, or both. Investment properties are 
measured initially at their cost of acquisition. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing cost if capitalization criteria 
are met and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade discount 
and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset ' s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it 
is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company. All other repair and 
maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit or loss as incurred. 

Investment property under development 
Investment property under development represents expenditure incurred in respect of capital projects under development 
and are carried at cost. Cost includes related acquisition expenses, development/ construction costs, borrowing costs and 
other direct expenditure. 

Subsequent measurement-depreciation and useful lives 
Investment properties are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (if any) . 
Depreciation on investment properties is provided on the straight-line method, computed on the basis of useful lives of the 
assets as follows: 

Asset category Management estimated useful life Estimated useful life as per 
(in years) Schedule II to the Companies Act, 

2013 (in years) 
Freehold land Indefinite Indefinite 
Building 60 60 
Plant & equipment 5-15 5-15 

The Company, based on technical assessment made by technical expe11 and management estimate, depreciates ce11ain items 
of furniture and fixtures and office equipment over estimated useful lives which are different from the useful life prescribed 
in Schedule I I to the Companies Act, 2013 . The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and 
reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. 

De-recognition 
Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn 
from use and no future economic benefit is expected from their disposal. The difference between the net disposal proceeds 
and the carrying amount of the asset is recognised in statement of profit or loss in the period of de-recognition . 

f) Foreign currencies 

Functional and presentation currency 
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (' INR ' ) which is also the functional and presentation currency of 
the Company . 

Transactions and balances 
Foreign currency transactions are recorded in the functional cu1Tency, by applying to the exchange rate between the 
functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction . 

Foreign currency monetary items outstanding at the balance sheet date are converted to functional currency using the closing 
rate. Non-monetary items denominated in a foreign currency which are carried at historical cost are reported using the 
exchange rate at the date of the transactions. 

Exchange differences arising on such conversion and settlement at rates different from those at;};hi h-they were initially 

recorded. are r • • tatement of profit and loss in the year in which they arise . QJ..:::iu'"~ -, ('. .. 

□ " s: 

i 'V $ 
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Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in l Jacs, unless otherwise stated) 

g) Leases 

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the 
right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. 

Company as a lessee 

Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and leases of 
low-value assets . The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the 
right to use the underlying assets . 

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets 
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of machinery and equipment (i.e. , 
those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). 
It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption on a lease by lease basis that are considered to be low 
value . Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis 
over the lease term. 

Company as a lessor 
Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset are classified 
as operating leases . The respective leased assets are included in the balance sheet based on their nature. Rental income is 
recognized on straight line basis over the lease term and is included in revenue in the Statement of Profit or Loss due to its 
operating nature. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carTying 
amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental income. 
Leases which effectively transfer to the lessee substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to ownership of the leased 
item are classified and accounted for as finance lease. Lease rental receipts are apportioned between the finance income and 
capital repayment based on the implicit rate of return. 

h) Impairment of non-financial assets 

At each reporting date, the Company assesses whether there is any indication that recoverable amount is higher of an asset ' s 
or cash generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. , that an asset may be impaired. If any 
such indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset 
or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying 
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount and the reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognised in the 
statement of profit and loss . In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value 
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to 
the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such 
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation 
multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded companies or other available fair value indicators. If, at the reporting date 
there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed, and 
the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount. Impairment losses previously recognized are accordingly reversed in the 
statement of profit and loss. 

i) Financial instruments 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of 
the financial instrument and are measured initially at fair value adjusted for transaction costs, except for those carried at fair 
value through profit or loss which are measured initially at fair value. Subsequent measurement of financial assets and 
financial liabilities is described below. 

Financial assets 
Subsequent measurement 
Financial assets at amortised cost - a financial asset is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are 
met: 



N ambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in ~ lacs, unless otherwise stated) 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate 
(EIR) method. 

Investments - Investments in equity instruments which are held for trading are classified as at fair value through profit or 
loss (FVTPL). For all instruments, the Company makes an irrevocable choice upon initial recognition, on an instrument by 
instrument basis, to classify the same either as at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) or fair value 
through profit or loss (FVTPL). 

De-recognition of financial assets 
A financial asset is primarily de-recognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired or the 
Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset. 

Financial liabilities 

Initial recognition and measurement 
All non-derivative financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and transaction cost that is attributable to the 
acquisition of the financial li ab ilities is also adjusted. These liabilities are classified as amortised cost. 

Subsequent measurement 
Subsequent to initial recognition, all non-derivative financial liabilities are measured at amortised cost using the effective 
interest method. 

De-recognition of financial liabilities 
A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an 
existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an 
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the de-recognition of the original 
liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the 
statement of profit or loss. 

Offsetting of financial instruments 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset, and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a cun-ently 
enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets 
and settle the liabilities simultaneously. 

j) Compound financial instrument 

Compound financial instrument are separated into liability and equity components based on the tenns of the contract. On 
issuance of the said instrument, the liability component is an-ived by discounting the gross sum at a market rate for an 
equivalent non-convertible instrument. This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost until it 
is extinguished on conversion or redemption. The remainder of the proceeds is recognised as equity component of compound 
financial instrument. This is recognised and included in shareholders ' equity, net of income tax effects, and not subsequently 
re-measured. 

k) Impairment of financial assets 

In accordance with Ind AS I 09, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and recognition 
of impairment loss for financial assets. 

ECL is the weighted average of difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance 
with the contract and all the cash flows that the Company expects to receive, discounted at the original effective interest 
rate, with the respective risks of default occun-ing as the weights. When estimating the cash flows , the Company is required 
to consider -
• All contractual tenns of the financial assets (including prepayment and extension) over the expected life of the assets. 
• Cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms 
Trade receivables 
In respect of trade receivables, the Company applies the simplified approach of Ind AS I 09, which requires measurement 
of loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses. Lifetime expected credit losses • 

result from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial instrument. 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount in~ lacs, unless otherwise stated) 

Other ji11a11cial assets 
In respect of its other financial assets, the Company assesses if the credit risk on those financial assets has increased 
significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company 
measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses, else at an amount equal to the lifetime 
expected credit losses. 

When making this assessment, the Company uses the change in the risk ofa default occurring over the expected life of the 
financial asset. To make that assessment, the Company compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at 
the balance sheet date with the risk of a default occurring on the financial asset as at the date of initial recognition and 
considers reasonable and supportable infonnation, that is available without undue cost or effort, that is indicative of 
significant increases in credit risk since initial recognition. The Company assumes that the credit risk on a financial asset 
has not increased significantly since initial recognition if the financial asset is determined to have low credit risk at the 
balance sheet date. 

I) Fair value measurement 
The Company measures its financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date. Fair value is the price that would 
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the 
measurement date. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would 
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value 
measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant' s ability to generate economic benefits by 
using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest 
and best use. 

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the 
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement 
as a whole: 
• Level l - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
• Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 

directly or indirectly observable 
• Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is 

unobservable 

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recu1Ting basis, the Company determines 
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting year 

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets, such as properties and unquoted financial assets. Valuers 
are selected based on market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained. For 
other assets management carries out the valuation based on its experience, market knowledge and in line with the applicable 
accounting requirements . 

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the 
nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. 

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes. 

• Disclosures of fair value measurement hierarchy 
• Investment properties (note 4) 
• Financial instruments (including those cmTied at amortised cost) 

m) Income Taxes 

Tax expense comprises of deferred tax and current tax expense. 

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation 
authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantive! enacted at 
the reporting d ~=-~~ ·ies where the Company operates and generates taxable income. \\.0 
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Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss ( either in other 
comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in 
OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns with respect to situations 
in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority 
will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The Company reflects the effect of uncertainty for each uncertain tax treatment by 
using either most likely method or expected value method, depending on which method predicts better resolution of the 
treatment. 

Deferred Tax 

Deferred tax is provided using Balance sheet approach on temporary differences between carrying amount of assets and 
liabilities for financial repm1ing purposes and corresponding amount used for taxation purposes at reporting date. Deferred 
tax assets on unrealised tax loss are recognised to the extent that it is probable that the underlying tax loss will be utilised 
against future taxable income. This is assessed based on the Company 's forecast of future operating results, adjusted for 
significant non-taxable income and expenses and specific limits on the use of any unused tax loss. Unrecognised deferred 
tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future 
taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is 
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the 
reporting date. Defe1Ted tax relating to items recognised outside statement of profit and loss is recognised outside statement 
of profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or in equity). 

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current tax for the year. The 
deferred tax asset is recognised for MAT credit available only to the extent that it is probable that the entity will pay normal 
income tax during the specified period, i.e ., the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year 
in which the entity recognizes MAT credit as an asset, it is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and 
shown as part of deferred tax asset. The Company reviews the " MAT credit entitlement" related deferred tax asset at each 
reporting date and writes down the asset to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay no1111al tax during the 
specified period. 

Goods and Services Tax (GST) I value added taxes paid on acquisition of assets or on incurring expenses. 

Expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount ofGST/ value added taxes paid, except: 
• When the tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which 

case, the tax paid is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the asset or as part of the expense item, as 
applicable; 

• When receivables and payables are stated with the amount of tax included 

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation authority is included as part of other current/non-current 
assets/ liabilities in the balance sheet. 

n) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank, cash in hand, demand deposits with banks/corporations and short-term 
highly liquid investments (original maturity less than 3 months) that are readily conve11ible into known amount of cash and 
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value . 

o) Cash flow statement 

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined 
above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral pa11 of the Company's cash management. 
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p) Provisions, contingent assets and contingent liabilities 

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation (legal or constructive), as a result of past events, and when 
a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made at the repo11ing date . These estimates are reviewed at each 
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the cu1Tent best estimates. Provisions are discounted to their present values, where the 
time value of money is material. 

Contingent liability is disclosed for: 
• Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or 
• Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to 

settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made. 
The Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence and other required disclosures in notes to 
the financial statements, unless the possibility of any outflow in settlement is remote. 
Contingent assets are not recognized. However, when inflow of economic benefits is probable, related asset is disclosed. 
Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each reporting date. 

q) Earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable to equity shareholders (after 
deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. The weighted 
average number of equity shares outstanding during the year is adjusted for events including a bonus issue. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all 
dilutive potential equity shares. 

2.3 Significant management judgement in applying accounting policies and estimation uncertainty 

The preparation of the Company's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the related disclosures . 

Judgements 

Determining the lease term of collfracts with renewal and termination options- Company as lessee 
The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an 

option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to tem1inate the 

lease, if it is reasonably ce11ain not to be exercised. The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and 

termination options. The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether or not to 

exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive 

for it to exercise either the renewal or termination. After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if 

there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its control and affects its ability to exercise or not to 

exercise the option to renew or to terminate. 

The Company included the renewal period as part of the lease term for leases of land. The Company typically exercises its 

option to renew for these leases because there will be a significant negative effect on provision of service if a replacement 

asset is not readily available. Furthermore, the periods covered by termination options are included as part of the lease term 

only when they are reasonably ce11ain not to be exercised. 

Property lease classification - Company as lessor 
The Company has entered into commercial property leases on its investment property portfolio. The Company has 

determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arrangements, such as the lease te1m not constituting 

a major part of the economic life of the commercial property and the present value of the minimum lease payments not 

amounting to substantially all of the fair value of the commercial prope11y, that it retains substantially all the risks and 

rewards incidental to ownership of these properties and accounts for the contracts as operating leases. 

,'-o 
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Determining the lease term of contracts with renewal and termination options- Company as lessor 
As a lessor, the Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods 

covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to 
terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised. The Company has several lease contracts that include 

extension and termination options. The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain whether 

or not the lessee shall exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create 

an economic incentive for the lessee to exercise either the renewal or termination. 

Estimates 

Recognition of deferred tax assets - The extent to which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an assessment 
of the probability of the future taxable income against which the deferred tax assets can be utilized. 

Evaluation of indicators for impairment of assets - The evaluation of applicability of indicators of impairment of assets 
requires assessment of several external and internal factors which could result in deterioration of recoverable amount of the 
assets . 

Impairment of financial assets - At each balance sheet date, based on historical default rates observed over expected life, 
the management assesses the expected credit loss on outstanding financial assets. 

Provisions - At each balance sheet date basis the management judgment, changes in facts and legal aspects, the Company 
assesses the requirement of provisions against the outstanding warranties and guarantees. However, the actual future 
outcome may be different from this judgement. 

Valuation of investment property- Investment property is stated at cost. However, as per Ind AS 40 there is a requirement 
to disclose fair value as at the balance sheet date. The Company engaged independent valuation specialists to determine the 
fair value of its investment property as at reporting date. 

The determination of the fair value of investment properties requires the use of estimates such as future cash flows from the 
assets (such as lettings, future revenue streams, capital values of fixtures and fittings, any environmental matters and the 
overall repair and condition of the property) and discount rates applicable to those assets. In addition, development risks 
(such as construction and letting risk) are also taken into consideration when determining the fair value of the properties 
under construction. These estimates are based on local market conditions existing at the balance sheet date. 

Fair value measurement of financial instruments 
When the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on 
quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation techniques including the DCF model. The inputs 
to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where this is not feasible, a degree of judgement is 
required in establishing fair values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and 
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments. Refer 
note 32 and note 33 for further disclosures. 

Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate 
Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental borrowing rate 
(IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to borrow over a 
similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the right-of-use asset in 
a similar economic environment. The IBR therefore reflects what the Company ' would have to pay', which requires 
estimation when no observable rates are available or when they need to be adjusted to reflect the tenns and conditions of 
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the lease. The Company estimates the I BR using observable inputs (such as market interest rates) when available and is 
required to make certain Company-specific estimates. 

Useful lives of depreciable assets - Management reviews its estimate of the useful lives of depreciable/amortisable assets 
at each reporting date, based on the expected utility of the assets . Uncertainties in these estimates relate to technical and 
economic obsolescence that may change the utility of certain software, customer relationships, IT equipment and other plant 
and equipment. 

New and amended standards that have an impact on the Company's financial statements, performance and/or 
disclosures. 

These are certain amendments that apply for the first time for the year ending March 31, 2025, but do not have a material 
impact on the financial statements of the Company. The Company has not early adopted any standards or amendments 
that have been issued but are not yet effective. 

a) Ind AS 117: Insurance Contracts 
The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified the Ind AS I 17, Insurance Contracts, vide notification dated 12 August 
2024, under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2024, which is effective from annual 
reporting periods beginning on or after I April 2024. 
Ind AS 117 Insurance Contracts is a comprehensive new accounting standard for insurance contracts covering recognition 
and measurement, presentation and disclosure. Ind AS 117 replaces Ind AS I 04 Insurance Contracts. Ind AS 117 applies 
to all types of insurance contracts, regardless of the type of entities that issue them as well as to ce11ain guarantees and 
financial instruments with discretionary pai1icipation features; a few scope exceptions will apply. Ind AS 117 is based on 
a general model, supplemented by: 
• A specific adaptation for contracts with direct participation features (the variable fee approach) 
• A simplified approach (the premium allocation approach) mainly for short-duration contracts 
The amendments do not have a material impact on the Company ' s financial statements. 

b) Amendments to Ind AS 116 Leases: Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback 
The MCA notified the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Second Amendment Rules, 2024, which amend Ind AS 
I 16, Leases, with respect to Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback. 
The amendment specifies the requirements that a seller-lessee uses in measuring the lease liability arising in a sale and 
leaseback transaction. to ensure the seller-lessee does not recognise any amount of the gain or loss that relates to the right 
of use it retains. 
The amendment is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after I April 2024 and must be applied 
retrospectively to sale and leaseback transactions entered into after the date of initial application of Ind AS 116. 
The amendments do not have a material impact on the Company' s financial statements. 

2.3. Standards issued but not yet effective 
There is no standard issued but not yet effective as on date which is effective from next year. 
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3 Property, plant and equipment 

Particulars 

Gross block 
As at April 0 1, 2023 
Additions 
Disposals 
As at March 3 1, 2024 
Additions 

Disposals 
As at March 31, 2025 

Accum ulated depreciation 
As at Apri l 0 I, 2023 
Charge for the year 
Disposals 
As at March 3 1, 2024 
Charge for the year 
Disposals 
Adjustment 
As at March 31, 2025 

Net block 
As at March 3 1, 2024 
As at March 31, 2025 

(i) Contractual obligations 

Furniture and fixtures Total 

536.35 536.35 
0.54 0.54 

(0.58) (0.58) 

536.30 536.30 

536.30 536.30 

468.66 468 .66 
17.99 17.99 
(0.58) (0.58) 

486.07 486 .07 
12.06 12.06 

(14.19) (14.19) 

483.94 483.94 

50.23 50.23 
52.36 52.36 

There are no contractual commitments for the acquisit ion of property, plant and equipment as at March 3 1, 2025 and March 
31 , 2024. 

(ii) Capitalised borrowing cost 
There were no borrowing cost capitalised during the year ended March 31 , 2025 and March 31 , 2024. 

(This space has been intentional(v left blank) 
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4 Investment property 

Particulars Freehold land Bui ldings 

Gross block 

As at April O I. 2023 66 ,000 00 23.67644 

Add itions ( Refer Note 4( vi) & 4(vii) 1.103. 11 947.57 

Disposal/ Adjustments (97 56) 

As at March 31 , 2024 67,103 . 11 24,526.45 

Additions (Refer Note -l(vi) & 4(vii) 33.34 

Disposal/Adjustments (45.33) 

As at March 31, 2025 67,103.11 24,514.46 

Accumulated depreciation 

As at April O I. 2023 2,407.36 

Charge for the year 540.27 

Disposal/Adjustmentss (97 56) 

As at March 3 I, 2024 2.850 07 

Charge for the year 531.93 

Disposal/ Adjustments (31.14) 

As at March 31, 2025 3,350.86 

Net block 

As at March 3 1. 2024 67,103.11 21.676.38 

As at March 31, 2025 67,103.11 21,163.60 

(i) Contractual obligations 

Refer note 37((b) for disclosure or contractual commitments re lated to investment property. 

(ii) Capitalised borrowing cost 

There were no borrowing cost capitalised during the year ended March 31, 2025 and March 31. 2024 . 

(iii) Amount recognised in profit and loss for investment property 

Particulars 

Rental income 

Direct operating expenses that generated rental income 

Direct operating expenses that did not generated rental income 

Profit from leasing of investment properties before depreciation 

Depreciation expense 

Profit from leasing of investment pro11erties after de1ireciation 

Plant and Total 
equipments 

8,844..14 98,520.88 

188..14 2.239.12 

(2 68) ( 100 24) 

9,030.21 1,00,659. 76 

37.84 71.18 

(45.33) 

9,068.05 1,00,685.62 

4,932.45 7,339.81 

780.10 1,320.37 

(2 .68) ( 100.24) 

5,709.87 8,559.94 

364.98 896.91 

(31.14) 

6,074.85 9,425.71 

3,320.33 92,099.82 

2,993.20 91,259.91 

March 31, 2025 March 31 , 2024 

9,433.65 9,644.07 

672.65 429 02 

101.65 60.28 

8,659.35 9, 154.77 

896.91 1,320.37 

7,762.44 7.834.40 

Investment 
property under 

development 

8-13 .75 

290.71 

(99657) 

137.89 

55. 1-l 

193.03 

137.89 

193.03 

Total 

99,364.63 

2.529.83 

(\.09681) 

1,00,797.65 

126.32 

(-15.33) 

1,00,878.65 

7,339.8 I 

1,320.37 

( 100.24) 
8,559.94 

896.9 1 

(31.14) 

9,-125.71 

92,237.71 

91,-152.94 

(iv) During the earlier years, the Company had paid t I, I 03 . 11 lacs pertaining to additional FAR charges to Delhi Development Authority ("DDA"i for availing additional FAR or 7,593.28 
sq. 1111. The same had been sanctioned by DOA on April 05, 2023 and accordingly, these charges had been capitalised under the head "Land". 

(v) Leasing arrangements 

Operating leases - Company as a lessor 

Certain investment properties are leased to tenants under long-term operating leases with rental s payable month ly. The Company has given building and related equipment on lease. The 
Com pany has entered into non- cancellable lease agreements with the tenants to whom it has leased out shops at the mall The details of future minimum lease rentals receivable under 

operating lease for each or the following periods as on March 31 , 2025 and March 3 1, 202-l are mentioned below: 

Particulars March 31, 2025 March 3 I, 2024 

Upto one year 4,299.12 4,842.16 

After one year but not more than Ii ve years 1,136.29 522.39 

More than live year -
Total 5,435.43 5,364.55 

(vi) Title deed of immovable property 
Refer note 38 for tit le deed or immovable property 

(vii) Additions includes t 28.0 I lacs (March 31, 202-l: t -10.80 lacs) capitalised as brokerage expense in building under the head 'Investment Property' in accordance with Ind AS 116 "Leases" 

and amortised over the non-cance llab le period. 
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(viii) Investment property under development 

Investment property under development consists of: 

Particu lars 
Development and construction charges 

Interest cost 

Total 

March 3 1, 2025 
193.03 

-
193.03 

Ageing of Investment 1ro 1ert ' under development ("IPLD") as at March 31, 2025 

Particu lars Amount in IPUD for a eriod of 

March 31, 2024 
137.89 

137.89 

Less than l ear 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 
Project 55.1-t 42.86 95.03 

Ageing of In vestment propertv under development ("IPUD") as at March 3 I 1 01 4 , - -
Particulars Amount in IPUD for a period of 

Less than I year I 1-2 years I 2-3 years I More than 3 years 

Project -12 .86 I 95.03 I - I -

Tota l 

193.03 

Total 

137.89 

As on March 31. 2025, there is no project under investment propi.:rtics under development whosi.: completion is overdue or has t!xceeded tht.: cost, based on original approved plan . 

(ix) Fair value of Investment property 

Particu lars 

Fair value 

March 31, 2025 

1,56,630.00 

March 3 I, 2024 

1,54,330.00 

The fair value of investment property has been determined by external , independent registered property valuers as defined under rule 2 of Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) 
Rules, 2017, having appropriate recognised professional qualification and recent experience in the location and category of the property being valued in conjunction with va luer 
assessment services undertaken by an inte rnational property consultant. The Company obtains independent valuation for its investment property at least annual ly and fair value 

measurements are categorized as level 3 measurement in the fair value hierarchy. 

The valuation has been taken as an average of va lues arrived using the following methodo logies: 

(a) Discounted cash flow method, net present value is determined based on projected cash flows discounted at an appropriate rate . 

(b) Sa les comparab le method, which compares the price or price per unit area of similar properties being so ld in the marketplace. 

The fair value of investment property has been computed by Valuer as an average of fair values derived using above two methods. 

Further, inputs used in the above va luation models are as under: 
( i) Property details comprising of tota l leasable area, area actually leased, vacant area, parking slots etc 

(ii) Revenue key assumptions comprising of market rent, market parking rent, rent growth rate, parking income growth rate, market lease tenure, market esca lations, Com mon area 
maintenance (CAM) income prevai ling in the market etc. 

(iii) Cost assumptions comprising of brokerage cost, transaction cost on sale, cost escalations etc. 

(iv) Discounting assumptions comprising of terminal cap rate. discount rate. 

(v) Estimated cash llows from lease rentals, parking income, operation and maintenance income etc. for the future years. 

( rl11s spacr.: hus hr.:c:n 111rcwwnal~v /r.:Ji hlank) 
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5 Other financial assets (l"nsccured, considered good unl ess otherwise stated) 
Ot her bank balances• 

*Includes fixed deposit s on 636.52 lacs (March 3 1. 2024: ~ .JI 9.02 Lacs) under lien in favour o l" 
Commissioner. SD~ IC (refer no te 37 (all 

*Bank deposits having remaining maturity of more than I 2 months 

6 Other financial assets ( Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 
Security Deposits 

7 Deferred tax Assets (net) 
Deferred tax asset arising on account of: 

Brought forward losses 
Expenses allowed in subsequent year on payment basis 

Deferred tax liability arising on account of: 
Financial liabilities measured al amoni sed cost 
Unbilled receivables I rent strnigluliningl 

Movement in deferred tax assets/(liabilitics) 

Particulars 

Assets 
Brought forward losses t Refer Note 40) 
Expenses allowed in subsequent year on payment basis 

Liabilities 
Financial liabilities measured at amortist:d cost 

Unbill ed receivables (rent s1raigh1lining) 

Net 

Movement in deferred lax asse1s/(liabili1 iesJ 

Particulars 

Assets 

Brought forward losses ( Refer Note 40 J 

Expenses allowed in subsequent year on payment basis 

Liabi lities 

Financial liabilities ml!asured at amortised cost 

Unbilled receivables ( rent strai ghtlining) 

Net 

As at 
April I, 202-1 

6.78 

(7 .72) 

(40 30) 

(41.24) 

Asal 
April I. 2023 

5.857.02 

(79.28) 

(5536) 

5.712 38 

Non Current 

Asat 
March 31, 2025 

636.52 

636.52 

Current 

As at 
March 3 I, 2025 

1..10 
1..10 

As at 
March 31, 2025 

l,~07.99 
33.26 

(12.09) 
(23.27) 

1,405.89 

Recognised in profit 
and loss 

1.407.99 
26.48 

(4.37) 

17 03 

1,447. 13 

Recognised in profit 
and loss 

I 5.857.02 I 
6.78 

71.56 

15 06 

I 5.763 62 I 

As at 
March 3 I. 2024 

438 .66 

438 .66 

As at 

March 3 I. 2024 

1.40 
1.40 

As al 
March 3 1. 202.J 

6.78 

(7 .721 
(.JO 30) 

(4124) 

As at 
March 3 I, 2025 

1.407.99 
33.26 

I 12091 
(23 27) 

1,405.89 

As at 
March 3 1. 2014 

6.78 

17.71) 

t.\0.30 ) 

(41.24) 

The Company has recognised deferred tax assets amounting tot 1,407.99 lacs in respecl of brought fonvard losses aggregating to t -l.835 .00 lacs. Thi s recognition is based on 
management's assess1rn:!nt that sufficient taxable income will be available to utilise th c:se losses wi thin the pennissible time frame. The losses .ire expected to be fully utilised by 
the Assessment Year 2029-30 . in line with the Company"s projected business perfonnance and tiiture taxable profits. 

The Company offsets tax assets and liabili ti es if it has a enforceable ri ght to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities. 

8 Non-current tax asset (net) 
Advance income tax (net offprovis1011sl 

9 Other non current assets (Unsecured, considered good unless othenvisc stated) 
Unbilled receivables• 

Prepaid expenses 

* T111 s is on account of strnightlin ing of Rental income 

As at 
March 31, 2025 

546..16 

546.46 

As at 
i\larch 31, 2025 

49.80 

7.15 

56.95 

Asat 
March 3 1. 2024 

8 17.4 3 

8 17 .43 

As at 
March 3 1. 2024 

11 8.06 

I 1.1 5 

129.2 1 
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10 Trade receirnbles 

Related parties (refer note 39) 

Secured, considered good 

Unsecured. considered good 

Others 

Secured. considered good 

Unsecured 

Consitkrcd good 

Considered doubtful 

Less . lmpainnent allowance I allowance for e,pected credit 

loss ! 

As at 
March 3 1, 2025 

8.55 

105,67 

651.22 

-19.-11 

186.86 

1,001.71 

( 186.86) 

81-1.85 

Ageing of trade receivables for the year ended March 31, 2025" 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Less than 6 6 months- I 
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

Months year 

(il Undisputed Trade receivables -- considered good 679.06 62.58 66.15 0.93 6.13 

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have sib'llifirnnt - - - -
increase in credit risk 
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 29.60 9.-12 34.-18 15.-17 54.90 
(iv ) Disputed Trade Receivables- considered ~ood - - - -
(vi Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant - - - - -
increase in credit risk 
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 0. 15 0.67 -12 . 17 - -
Total 708.81 72.67 1-12.80 16.-10 61.03 

Ageing or trade receivables for the year ended March 31 . 2024 • 
Particulars Outstanding for following periods rrom due date of payment 

Less than 6 6 months - I 
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

Months year 

(ii Undisputed Trade receivables - considered ~ood 555.17 169.16 36. 14 15.06 -
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - which have significant - - - -
increase in credit risk 
I iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 150.82 5.38 71.04 9.09 -15 .90 

(iv ) Di sputed Trade Receivables- considered good - - - -
(v) Disputed Trade Receivables - which have significant - - - -
increase in credit risk 
(vi) Disputc::d Trade Receivables - credit impaired - - -

Total 705 .99 174.5-1 107. 18 ~4 .15 45.90 

* l)nadjustcd credit in the customer account have been adjusted in the earlit::st outstanding for the respective customer. 

(I J11s Sf'lllL'i: has hec!II 1me111wmd~v le_/1 hlank) 

As at 
March 3 1. 202-1 

3 5:! 

34.58 

63 1.20 

105.21 

282.~3 

I 057.76 

(282 .23) 

775 .53 

Total 

814.85 

-

1-13.87 
-
-

-12.99 
1,001.7 1 

Total 

775.53 

282 .13 

-
1.057 76 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(..U/ amowlfs 111 ? !tics. unless olherw,se stalt!d} 

11 Cash and cash equivalents 
Balances with banks 

In current account 

Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities 

Particulars 

Interest accured but not due on loan to related p:111ies 
Loan from related p:111ies 
11 % Non-Cumulative Optionally Convertible Debentures 
Total liabilities from fina ncing acti,·ities 

Particulars 

Interest accured but not due on loan to related parties 
Loan from related parties 
I I% Non-Cumulative Ootionally Convertible Debentures 
Total liabilities !tom financing activities 

I 2 Other bank balances 
Balance with Bank-Escrow Account 
Bank deposits having original maturity of more than 3 months but less than 12 months 

13 Other current assets ( Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated) 

Balance with government authorities11 

Prepaid expenses 
Unbilled receivables ( Unsecured, considered good l* 

Advance 10 suppliers 

April I, Cash nows 
2024 
6,619.32 (8.2891 1) 

65.721.60 (250.00) 

20,000 00 

92,340.92 (8,539.11) 

April 1. Cash flows 
2023 

5,575.50 (7.15559) 

72.67160 (6,950 00) 

20 ,000 00 -
98,247.10 ( 14.105 59) 

* Includes ~ 64.38 lacs March 31.2025 ( March 31, 2024 : ~ 79.85 lacs) on account of straight linmg of rental income 

' Includes amount paid under protest on 34.94 lacs March 31.2025 (March 3 1. 2024: z 34.94 lacs) 

( /"111s spuc,: has het1 11 mlenl/01,a/~v le_/i hlankj 

As at 
March 31 , 2025 

11.80 

I 1.80 

Charged to 
Profit/Loss 

7,980 73 

7,980.73 

Charged to 
Profi t/Loss 

8,19941 

-

-

8,199.41 

As at 
March 31, 2025 

163.64 

360.99 
524.63 

As at 
March 31, 2025 

129.94 

132.76 
132.93 

12.41 
408.04 

As at 
March 3 1. 2024 

4 62 

4.62 

March 3 I, 2025 

6.310.94 

65.47 1.60 

20.000.00 

91,782.54 

March 31. 2024 

6,619.32 

65.721.60 

20.000 00 

92,340.92 

As al 
March 3 1. 2024 

173.09 

3 1746 

490.54 

As at 
March 3 I. 2024 

131.55 

124.64 

96 .75 

0.21 

353 .15 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(.--I ll a111011111s in < lacs, unless othen l'ise stated) 

As at March 31, 2025 
14 Share capital 

Authorised equity share capita l 
Equity shares oft IO each 
Preference shares oft I 00 each 

Issued, subscribed and paid up 
Equity shares of~ IO each fully paid up 

Number of shares 

50,00,00.000 
5,00,00,000 

55,00,00,000 

40,00, I 0,000 

40,00, I 0,000 

(i) Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year 

At the beginning of the year 40,00, 10,000 
Issued / (redeemed) during the year 

Amount 

50.000.00 
50,000 .00 

1,00,000.00 

40,001.00 
40,001.00 

40,00 1.00 

As at March 31, 2024 

Number of shares Amount 

50.00.00.000 50,000.00 
5,00.00.000 50,000.00 

55.00.00.000 1,00,000.00 

40,00, I 0,000 40.001.00 
40.00. 10.000 40.00 1.00 

40.00. 10.000 40,00 I 00 

Outstanding at the end of the year ====4=0=,0=0=, l=0=,0=0=0=====4=0=0=0=1.=0=0================== 40.00. 10.000 40.001.00 

(ii) Terms and rights attached to equity shares 
The Company has only one class ofequity shares having a face value oft 10 per share. Each holder of equity share is entitled to one vote per share. 

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares wi ll be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential 
amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. The Company dec lares and pays dividend in Ind ian Rupees. 

(iii) Details of shares held by the holding company/ promoters and shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company. 

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31. 2024 
Name of the shareholders Nu mber of shares % holding Number of shares % holding 
Equity shares of t 10 each fully paid up 
DLF Cyber City Developers Limited 40,00, I 0,000 100.00% 40,00. I 0,000 100.00% 
(along with its nominees ) 

As per the records of the Company the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares. 

(iv) The Company has not issued any equity shares pursuant to contract without payment bei ng rece ived in cash. al lotted as fully paid up by way of bonus issues and brought 
back during the last five years. 

15 Other equity 
Retained earning 
Total other equity 

Retained e:1rnini:s 
All the pro lits made by the Company are transferred to retained earnings from the statement or profit and loss. 

(This space has been 111/ell/ional~v l~fi blank) 

As at March 31, 2025 <\sat March 31, 2024 

(42,820.53) (44.066 92) 
(42,820.53) (44.066 92) 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 

Notes to financia l statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All a1110 11111s in f lacs. 1111less othe,wise stated) 

16 Borrowings (non current) 
200.000.000. 11 % Non-Cumulative Optionally Convert ible Debentures (OCD ) at { IO each at par 

Repayment terms and security disclosure for the outstanding long term borrowings as on March 31, 2025: 

As at 
March 3 1, 2025 

20,000.00 

20,000.00 

As at 
March 3 I . 2024 

20,000 00 

20,000.00 

11 %, Non-Cumulative Optiona lly Convertible Debentures (OCD series-1 12019) issued to DLF Cyber City Developers Limited (refer note 39) 

11 % Non-Cumulative Optionally Convertible Debentures were issued w ith following terms 

I) Coupon rate 11 % p.a .. payable annually 

2) Tenure of l 0 years. 

3) Debentures are convert iblt: at the option of the issuer alt<::r 3 years from the date of the issue. Upfront convers ion ratio is fi xed based on the fair value as on 

the date of issue. In case fair value is less than face value. the conversion to be I I . 

-1) Redemption can be done after 3 years from the date of issue at the option of the holder at face value, in case not redeemed by the end of the tenure. issuer 

w ill have the option either to convert or redeem OCD's. 

5) OC Ds meet the definition of financia l liabi lity in accordance with the provis ions of Ind AS 109 with obligat ion of interest payments for the first 3 years from 

the date of issue and redemption of principal amount at the end of3 years and accordingly, the Company has accounted the OC Ds as borrowings in its financial 

statements for the year ended March 3 I . 2025 

17 Other financia l liabilities (non-current) 
Financials Libi lities measured at amortised cost 
Security depos it rece ived from tenants 

18 Other non current liabilities 

Deferred income 

19 Borrowings (current) 

Unsecured 
Loan from related party (refer note 39)* 

* Loan from related party is repayable on demand and carry interest @ 8.50 % p.a. (March 31 , 2024 8.50 % p.a) 

(This space has been i11rentio11a/lv l eft blank) 

As at 
March 31, 2025 

759.74 
759.74 

As at 
March 31 , 2025 

130.86 

130.86 

As at 
March 31, 2025 

65,471.60 
65,-'71.60 

As at 
March 31, 2024 

1,545.0 1 

1,545 0 1 

As at 

March 31, 2024 

195.02 

195 02 

As at 
March 3 1, 2024 

65.72 1. 60 

65,721.60 



N:1mbi Buildwell Lim ited 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31 , 2025 

(All amuw11s m ,! lacs, 1111/e.',_,. o thr.:ru ·tsl! s101r.:dJ 

20 Trade payables 
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises small enterprises trcl'cr note 36) 

Total out standing. dues of creditors other than micro enterpri ses and small enterpri ses 

Others 

Agein~ of trade pavable for the year ended March 31 , 2025 

As at 
March 31, 2025 

161.95 

224.54 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from the invoice d:1te 

Not yet due Less than I year 1-2 years 2-3 years 

Total outstandim! dues of micro cnteruriscs and small enterprises 140.12 21.83 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other then micro enterprises and small cntemrises 104.61 119.05 -
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - -
Disputed dues of creditors other then micro cntcmriscs and small entemrises -
Total 244. 73 140.88 

Ageing of trade payable for the year ended March 31. 2024 

Particulars Outstanding for fo llowing peri ods from the invoice date 

Not yet due Less than I year 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterorises 54.3 1 -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other then micro enterprises and small enterprises 103.08 3 19.63 

Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 

Disputed dues of creditors other then micro enterprises and small enterprises -
Total 157.39 3 19.63 

21 Other financial liabilities (current) 

22 

Interest accrued but not due on borrowings & Optionally Conve11iblc Debentures (refer note 39) 

Securi ty deposit from customers 

Capital creditors* 

Other payable-

* Includes outstanding to micro cntcrp1i scs and small enterpri ses amounting tot 4 1.32 lacs (M arch 3 1. 2024 : t 148.04 lacs) 

#Other Payable includes retention money~ 98.58 lacs (March 3 I. 2024: t 94 .-l S lacs ). This includes~ 37.27 lacs (i\·larch 3 I. 
2024: f 3 1.72 lacs) payable to micro enterprises and small enterprises. 

Other current liabilities 
Statutory dues payable 

Advance from customers 

Other liabilities* 

DcfctTcd income 

1-2 years 

-
-
-

2-3 years 

-

-

As at 
March 3 I, 2025 

6,310.94 

4,290.43 

44.81 
(04.01 

10,750.19 

As at 
March 31, 2025 

318.13 
231.41 

574.92 

108.03 

l,232A9 

More tha n 3 

vears 

0.88 

0.88 

i\•lore than 3 
years 

-
0.89 

-
0.89 

As at 
March 3 I. 202-l 

54 .3 1 

477.91 

Total 

161.95 

224.54 

386.49 

Total 

54.3 1 

423 .60 

477. 9 1 

As at 
March 31 . 2024 

6.6 19.32 

2. 346.47 

161.02 

100.0 1 

I 0.463.6 1 

As at 
March 3 I. 2024 

252.59 

I 18.25 

407.05 

142. 12 

920.01 

*Includes provision amounting t 565 .8 1 lacs (March 3 1. 2024 : t 397.94 lacs ) made in current year with regard to certain regulatory mancrs. However. the Company has been advised that it has a 
reasonabl e case on merit. 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(A ll amo11111s in i! lacs. 1111/ess oli1e1wise srared) 

23 Revenue from operations 

Operating revenue 
Rental income 

Revenue from contracts with customers 
Disaggregated revenue information 
Service income 

Other operating revenue 

Other operating income** 

Tota l revenue from contract with customers 
Total revenue from operations 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 

9,-B3.65 

5,800.93 

877.71 

6,678.64 
16,112.29 

For the year ended 

March 3 1. 2024 

9,6-\4 07 

5.67703 

1,096.02 

6,773 .06 
16.417 .13 

* It includes t 168.76 lacs (March 31. 2024 t 280.0 1 lacs) of income on account of discounting of financial liabili ty measured at amortised cost and income reversa l of~ 83 .73 
lacs (March 31. 2024 t 152.60 lacs ) on account of straighlining of Rental Income. 

**Other operating income includes parking income, space for advertisement income, marketing voucher income and amount forfeited on properties. 

Other disclosures required under Ind AS 115 "Revenue from contracts with customers" 

23.1 Timing of revenue recognition 
Revenue recognised over period of time 
Revenue recognised at a point of time 

23.2 Contract ba lances 
Trade rece ivables from contracts with customers 
Contract assets 
Contract liabilities 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 

6,351.51 
327.13 

6,678,64 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 

551.89 
68.56 

141.29 

Trade receivables are generally on terms of? to 30 days. Interest on delay in payments from customers ( if any) is recognised as per the terms of contracts. 

For the year ended 

March 31. 2024 

6.440. 75 
332.31 

6,773 .06 

For the year ended 

March 3 I , 2024 

842.25 
80.37 

150.98 

Contract assets are in itiall y recognised for revenue earned lrom maintenance services and other operat ing income as rece ipt of consideration is conditional on successful 

provision of services. Upon completion or services. the amounts recognised as con tract assets are reclassified to trade rece ivables. 

Contract liabi liti es include advances received in respect of prov is ion or maintenance serv ices to the tenants. 

Significant changes in contract assets and contract liabilities 

Movement of contract liabilities 

Amounts included in contract liabi liti es at the beginn ing of the year 

Revenue recognised from performance obligations sat isfi ed in 
previous years 

Amount rece ived/Adjusted aga inst contract liabi li ty during the year 

Contract liabilities at the end of the year 

Movement of contract assets 
Amounts included in contract assets at the beginning or the year 

Amount billed/ advances relimded during the year 

A mount received I adjusted during the year 
Contract assets at the end of the year 

23.3 Reconciling the amount of revenue recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss with the contracted price 

Revenue as per contracted price 

23.4 Performance obligation 

For the year ended 
March 31 , 2025 

150.98 

(150.98) 

141.29 
141.29 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 

80.37 

(80.37) 
68.56 
68.56 

For the year ended 
March 31 , 2025 

6,678.64 

6,678.64 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2024 

90.30 

(90 30 ) 

150.98 

150.98 

For the year ended 
March 31 , 202.\ 

103 .6 1 

(103 6 1) 
80.37 
80.37 

For the year ended 
March 3 I. 2024 

6,773 06 

6,773 06 

The performance obligation of the Company in case of maintenance services is sa11sfied over-time, using an input method to measure progress towards complete satisfaction of 

the service. because the customer simultaneous ly rece ives and consumes the benetits provided by the Company. Revenue recognised at a point oft1me consists of sale of scrap 

and one time charges recovered lrom customers. which is recognised when the customer obtains the control of the promised goods or services. The Company raises invo ices as 

per the term s of the contracts. upon which the payment is due to be made by the tenants 

As per the terms of the service contrac ts with the customers, the Company has right to consideration from customers in an amount that directl y corresponds w ith the va lue to 

the customers of the Company's performance obligation completed till date. Accordingly, the Company has used the practical expedient under Ind AS 115 "Revenue from 

con tracts with customers" and has disc losed information relating to performance obligat ions to the extent required under Ind AS 11 5 
Revenue recogni • a point of time consists of sale of scrap which is recognised wh en th U1\!Ji!A~efb ain the control of the promised goods or serv ices . 
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Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to financia l statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(A ll a11101111fs i11 if lacs. 1111/ess orhe,,,,ise srared) 

24 Other income 
Interest income on : 

Bank deposits 

Income tax refunds 

Others 

Unclaimed balance written back 

Miscellaneous income 

25 Cost of power, fuel and facil ity maintenance expenses 

Generat ion/ product ion of electri city. heating. ventilation and air conditioning expenses 

Facility maintenance expenses 

26 Finance costs 

Interest expense on 

Loans from related parties (refer note 39) 

Financial liability measured at amortised cost 

Guarantee, finance and bank charges 

27 Depreciation expense 
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 

Depreciation on investment property 

28 Other expenses 
Rates and taxes 
Advertisement and publicity 

Repair and maintenance 

Legal and professional fees 

Payment to aud itors (reter note 28 .1) 

Bad debts written off 

A llowance for doubtfu l debts & advances 

Insurance 
Business support charges 

Miscellaneous expenses 

28.1 Payment to auditors * 
As auditor 
A udit fee (including limited rev iews) 

Tax audit fee 

Others services 

Reimbursement of expenses 

• E:-cc lusive of applicable taxes 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 

67.86 

34.62 
-t.43 

95.37 
3.75 

206.03 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 

3,349.12 
2,663.27 
6,012.39 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 

7,980.73 
147,34 

2.44 
8,130.51 

For the year ended 
March 31 , 2025 

12.06 
896.91 
908.97 

For the year ended 
March 31 , 2025 

279,31 
503.36 

155.12 
30.79 

9.0-l 

1.36 
107,06 
169.29 

1.68 
1,257.01 

6 06 
7 ,, __ .,_ 

0.66 

9.04 

For the year ended 

March 31 . 2024 

84.68 

32.93 
15 04 

152.85 

102 

286.52 

For the year ended 

March 3 I . 2024 

3.328.77 

2,6 17 03 

5,945 80 

For the year ended 

March 31. 2024 

8,199.JI 

63 1 14 

1.7 1 

8,832.26 

For the year ended 

March 3 1. 2024 

17.99 

1,320.37 

1.338.36 

For the year ended 

March 3 1. 2024 

-!62.-l-l 

353.92 

75.10 

15.88 

10.20 

20.91 

0.02 

71.22 
133.49 

1.143.18 

5.5 1 

2.21 

2.00 

048 

10.20 

28.2 The Company did not have average net profits over the three immediately preceding financial years, therefore there was no obligat ion for the Company to allocate any funds 

towards CSR acti vities for the FY 202-l-25 and FY 23-2-l , in accordance with Section I 35(5) of the Companies Act 20 I 3 and Rules made thereunder 

(T/11s space has been illlelllional~v l~/i b/a11k) 



Nam bi Buildwell Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 

(.411 amounts in ? lacs. unless otherwise stated) 

29 Tax expense 
Current tax 
Deferred tax credit 

The major components of income tax expenses and the reconciliation of expense based on the domestic effective tax 
rate at 27.82% (March 31, 2024 : 27.82%) and the reported tax expense in profit or loss are as follows : 

Particulars 

Accounting profit before income tax 

At country ' s statutory income tax rate of27.82% (March 31 , 2024: 27.82%) (A) 

Adjustments 
Expenses relating to income chargeable under "Income from House Property" and "Profit and Gains from Business 
and Profession" 

Standard deduction under Section 24(a) of Income Tax Act, 1961 

Impact of deterred tax income not recognised on current year losses 

Tax impact of unrecognised deferred tax on brought forward losses and MAT credit entitlement (refer note 40) 

Impact of tax on rental income not recognised during the year 

Impact on account of different tax rate used for computation of deterred tax 

Total adjustment (B) 
Income tax expenses recognised in the hooks (A+B) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 

210.18 
(1,447.13) 

(1,236.95) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 

9.44 

2.63 

1,001.42 

(768.41) 

(1,407.99) 

(64.60) 

(1,239.58) 
(1,236.95) 

For the year ended 
March 3 I, 2024 

33.07 
5,763.62 

5,796.69 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2024 

(555.95) 

(154 67) 

1,203.57 

(763 66) 

( 165 83) 

5,763.62 

(8634) 

5,951.36 

5,796.69 

The Company continues to pay income tax under older tax regime and has not opted for lower tax rate pursuant to Taxation Law (Amendment) Ordinance, 2019. 

30 Earning/(loss) per share 
The following table sets forth the computation of basic and dilutive earning per share 

Particulars 

Earning per equity share (Nominal value on' 10 each) 
Basic earning per equity share 

Profit after tax 
Net profit for basic earnings per share (A) 
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating Basic EPS (Bl 

Basic earning per share (t per share) (A)/(B) 

Diluted Earnings per equity share 

Profit after tax 
Add : Interest on Optionally convertible debentures 

Net profit adjusted for diluted earnings per share (C) 
Weighted average number of equity shares & potential equity shares in calculating Diluted EPS (D) 

Diluted (t per share) (C)/(D) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2025 

1,246.39 
1,246.39 

400,0 I 0,000 
0.31 

1,246.39 

2,200.00 

3,446.39 

600,0 I 0,000 
0.57 

For the year ended 
March 3 I. 2024 

(6,352 64) 

(6,352 64) 

400,0 I 0.000 

( I 59) 

(6,352 64) 

2,200.00 

(4,15264) 

600,0 I 0,000 

(069) 

*Since 11 % Non-cumulative Optionally Convertible Debentures being an anti dilutive in nature, have not been considered for calculation of Diluted earnings per share. Hence, 
Diluted EPS has been considered same as Basic EPS. 

(This space has been intentionally left blank) 
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended ~larch 31 , 2025 
(All am,m11fs 111 ( lucs, 1111/t:s.,· otheru-1.,e sruhid) 

31 SI. no. Analytical ratios/ Financial Ratios Nunu•rator 

(i) Net Profit Ratio : Net Prolit /(Loss) alicr taxes for the year 
(ii) Debt S1::rvice covcrugt: ratio : (Prolit/(loss ) after taxes + Finance costs+ 

Depreciat ion & A1no11ization expense) 

(i ii ) Debt t!(Juity ratio: Debt ( Long tenn borrowings + Short term 
borrowi ngs + Interest accrued thereon) 

(iv) Current Ratio: Current Assets 

(v) Return on Equity Ratio: Net Profit/(Loss) alier taxes 
(vi) Tradt.:: Rt!ccivables turnover ratio: Revenue from operations 

(vii) Net capital turnover ra tio: Revenue from operations 

(vii i) Return on capital employed: Profit before ta.x + Finance cost 

(ix) Return on Investment Not applicable 
(x) Inventory Turnover Ratio Not a1ip licable 
(xi ) Trade Payables turnovt:r ratio: Not applicable 

Notes: 

Denominator 

Revenue from operations 
Finance cost + Prirn.:iplc repayments to the 

extent not repaid through debt or equity 

Total equity 

Cuncnl Liabi li1 ics 
Average total equity 

Average Trade Receivable 
Working Capi tal (Current Assets- Current 
Liabilities) 
Total equity + borrowing - net deferred tax 
assets 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 

(i) During the year, the Company has created deferred ta.x asset on carry forward oflossed which results in increase in profit after ta.x. 

(i i) Company has not made any investment in current and prt:vious year. 

(i ii) Considering tht: nature of business, Inventory turnover ratio is not applicablt: . 

(i v) Considering the nature of business of the company, no goods has been procured. 

(1111s .,Jwce has hee11 11/fe11twnalfv le.fi hlunk) 

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 0A, change Reasons for change b)' more than 251¼, 

0.08 (039) (I 19.99'½,) Reier to Note ( i) 
1.27 0 . .\3 192.66% Reier to Note ti) 

(32.55) (22.7 1) 43.33% Refer to Note .(i) 

o.oz 0.02 7.98% Not Applicable 
(0.36) 7.14 (105.07%) Refer to Note (i) 
20.26 17.48 15.89'¼. Not Applicable 
(0.21) (022} (2 .01 %) Not Applicable 

0.09 0.09 (0.84%) Not Applicable 

Not aJllilicablc Not applicable Not allJJlicablc Refer to Note (ii) 
Not auulicablc Not applicable Not auulicable Re fer to Note (iii) 
Not a1>1>licablc Not applicable Not a1>11licablc Refer to Note (iv) 
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32 Fair Value Disclosures 
(i) Fair values hierarchy 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are measu red at fair value in financial statements and are grouped into three leve ls of fair value hierarchy. The three levels are 
defined based on observabil ity ofsignilicant mputs to the measurement as follow 

Level I : Quoted pnces I unadjusted) in active markets for financrnl mstruments 

Level 2: The fair value of financia l instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using va luation tech niques which maximise the use of obsavable 
market data rely as littl e as possible on entity specific estimates. 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included m level 3. 

(ii) Financial instrument measured at fair value - recurring fair va lue measurements 
The Company does not have any financial instruments which are measured at fair value either through statement o f profit and loss or through other comprehensive 
mcome. 

(iii) Financial instruments by category 

As at March 3 I, 2025 As at March 3 I, 2024 

Particulars Level Carrying value Fair Value Level Carrying value Fair Va lue 
Financial assets 
Financial Assets Level 3 637.92 637.92 Leve l 3 440.06 440.06 
Total 637.92 637.92 440.06 440.06 

Financial liab ilities 
Borrowings Level 3 85,471.60 85,471.60 Level 3 85,721.60 85.721.60 
Other financial liability Level 3 11,509.93 11,509.93 Level 3 12,008.62 12.008.62 
Total 96,981.53 96,981.53 97,730.22 97,730.22 

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables and trade payables approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the 
short-term maturities of these instruments 
The fair va lue of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between wi lling parties, 
other than in a forced or liquidat ion sale. 

( l'l11s spv.cr! hus hi:.en 1nfrnflo11a/~1 · 11.!./i hlankJ 
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33 Financial dsk man:12ement 
i) Financial instnimenls by rnlegory 

The Company·s pnnc1pal financial hab1ht1l!s comprise borrowings. trade and 01her payables The main purpose of tht.-se financial hab1hl1t!S 1s to fi na.ncc the Company's operations The Comp:my 's 
princ ipal financial .:issets mcludt! trade and 01her recc1 vablcs, and ca.sh and cash eq ui valents that den ve directly from its operations 

The Company 1s exposed to market nsk. cred it nsk :md ltqu1 d11y nsk The Company's semor management oversees the management of these nsks The Board of Directors reviews and agrees po llrn .. -s 
for managmg each of these ri sks \\-·hicb are summari sed bd ow 

Parliculars As at .-\sat 
Mnrch 31, 2025 March 3 1, 2024 

Amortised cost Amortised cost 

Financial assets 

Trade receivables 814.85 775 53 

Cash and cash eqmvalents 11.80 4 o:? 

Other bank balances SH.63 490 54 

Other financial assets 637.n 440 06 

Total 1,989.20 1,71 0 75 

Firmncinl liabilities 

Borrowmgs (mcl udmg interest accrued) 7 1,782.54 72,3-10 92 

11 °0 Non Cumubt1\'C Optionally Convcn1ble Debentures (OCD) 20,000.00 20,000 00 

Security deposits 5,050. 17 5. 1~8 .27 

Trade payable 386.49 477 9 1 

Other financial l1ab1l111cs 148.82 26 1.03 

Total 97,368.02 98,208 I 3 

ii) Risk Mana(!ement 

TI1e Company's act1v111es expose 11 to market nsk hqu1d11y nsk and credit nsk. The Company's board of di rectors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's nsk 
management framework . Hus note ex pl ams the sources of nsk which the entny ts exposed to and how the entity manages the nsk and the related 11npact 111 the financial statements 

A) Credit risk 

Cred11 nsk ,s the nsk that a counterpany fails to discharge 11s obhga11on to the Company. TI1e Company's expos ure to credtt nsk 1s mfluenced mamly by cash and cash eqmvalents and trade receivables 
The Company contmuously monitors defauhs of customers and other counterpart1cs and mcorporates tl11s mfonnallon mto its credit nsk controls Credu nsk related to cash and cash equivalents and 
bank depos11s 1s managed by on ly accepting highly rated banks and d1vers1fymg bank deposits O1her financial assets mcludcs sccunty deposus and crcdu nsk related lo these other fi nancial assets rs 
managed by momlormg the recovcrabliny of such amoun ts contmuously. while at the same 11111e mtcmal control system tn place ensure the amounts an.: wllhtn ddined lnrnts. 

:1) Credit risk management 
1) ( 'rcdu n sk ra1111g 

The Company assigns the following crcdu raungs to i.:ach class of financial assets based on the assumpuons, inputs and factors specific to the class of financial assets 

A Low credit nsk on financial reporting date 

B Moderate credit nsk 

C. High credit nsk 

The Company provides for expected credit loss based on the fo llowmg 

Asset orou11 Ca1e2.odsation or items Basis or 1,rovision for ex1u•cted credit loss 

Low credit nsk Cash and cash eqwvalents, other bank balances, trade receivables :md other financial 12 month cxpcc1cd cred it loss/hfc tnnt! expected credit loss 
assets 

Moderate credit nsk Trade receivables life ume cxoected credit loss 

Based on busmess environment m which rhc Company operates, a default on a financ,al ::isse1 1s considered when the counter party foi ls 10 ma.ke pa.yments wuhm 1he agreed ume penod as per contract 
Loss rates retlectmg defouhs a.re based on actual credit loss e.xpcncnce and cons1denng differences between current and h1s1or1cal economic cond1t1ons 

Assets under credit risk -

Credit rating Pnrticul.1rs As at .-\sat 
March 31. 2025 March 31, 2024 

t\ . Low Cash and cash eqrnvalents, other bank ba lances, trade receivables and other financial asst.!IS 1,989.20 1,710 75 

B Moderate credit nsk Tradi.: recc1vablcs 186.86 282 .23 

(!1m \"fli. 11.X has h1..'l'll lllt1..•111,011af~1· ldt blank) 
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b) Credit risk exposure 
Provision for expected credit losses 
The Company provides for expected credit loss based on 12 months expected credit loss or hfot1mc expected credit loss mechanism for fin:mcinl assets 

As at M:irch 31. 2025 
Particu lars 

Trade receivable 
Cash and cash equ1va!tmts 

Other financial assets 

Other bank balances 

-\ s at March JI, :!02-4 
Particulars 

Trade receivable 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Other financial assets 

Other bank balances 

Rcconci li·icion of cxnccted credit losses 
As at . .\on! 0 I, :!023 
Add/ {less). Prov1s10n for exnected credit losses 
As at March JI, 2024 

As at Amil 01. 2024 
Add/ (less) Prov1s1on for expected credit losses 
As at March 31, 2025 

Estim;ltcd gross Expected credit 
c:1rrying amount at losses 
default 

1,001.71 
11 .80 

637.92 

5H.63 

186.86 

C.tn)fog 
amount net of 
impairment 
provision 

814.85 
11.80 

637.92 

524.63 

Esumatcd gross Expccled credit Carrying amount 
canymg amount at losses m~t of unpairment 
default prov1s1on 

1,057 76 282.23 775 53 

-4 62 

440 06 

490 54 

4 62 

440 06 

490 54 

363.37 
(81.14) 

282.23 

282.23 
(95.37) 
186.86 

In respect of trade rcce1vablcs, the Company considers provision for hfct1me expected credit loss Given the nature ofbusmess operations. the Company's trade receivables has moderate credit nsk as 
the Company holds security deposits equivalents ranging from three to six months rentals. m case of maJor customers Further lustoncal trends md1cate any shortfall between such dcposns held by the 
Company and amounts due from customers have been evaluated and provided expected credit loss 

TI1e cred it nsk for cash deposits with banks and cash and cash equivalents 1s considered negligible, smcc th!.! countcrpart1es are reputable banks with high quality external credi1 ratrngs Also, no 
impairment loss has been recorded m respect of fi xed deposus that are with recogmzed commercial banks and arc nor past due The carrying amounts disclosed above arc the Company's maximum 
possible credit risk exposure m relation to these deposits 

Other financial assets bemg other bank balances arc also due from deposits with banks and based on historical mformatmn & terms of the deposits. management considers the qualny of such asse1s that 
arc not past due to be good 

Bl Liquidity risk 

Prudent liquidity nsk management ,mphes mam1a111mg suHicu:nt cash ;md marketable sccunt1cs and the av:11lab1hty of funding through an adequate amount of committed crcdll fac1lit1cs to meet 
obhg:uions when due Due to the nature of the business. the Company mamtams ncxibilny m fundmg by mamtammg ava1lab1hty under conumtted fac1lit1cs 

Management monitors rollmg forecasts of the Company's liqmdtty pos111on and cash and cash eqlllvalents on the basis of expected cash flows TI1e Company takes m10 account the hqu1d1ty of the 
market m which the entity operates In add1t1on, the Company's liquidity management policy mvol ves proJectmg cash flows 111 major currencies and cons1denng the level of hqu1d assets necessary to 
meet these. morntonng balance sheet hqwd1ty ratios ag:unst internal and external regulatory requirements and mamta111mg debt financmg plans 

M:1turities of financia l liabilities 
TI1c tabks below :malysc the Company·s financial hab1h11es mto rel evant maturity companymg's based on their contractual maturities fo r all non-dcnvat1ve financial liabd1t1cs 

TI1c amounts disclosed m the table are the contractual undiscountcd cash flows Balances due w11h1n 1 :! months equal their carrymg balances as the nnpact of d1scountmg is not s1gmficant 

As at March 31. 2025 Less than I ve:ar 1-Sn•:trs More than 5 vcars Total 
Non Derivative 
OCDs (mcludmg interest accrued) 1,076.49 20,000.00 21,076.49 

loan from related parties (mcluding mterest accrued) (repayable on demand) 70,706.05 70,706.05 

Trade payables 385.61 0,88 386.49 

Sccunty deposits 4,291.35 795.07 261.94 5.348.36 
Other financia l l1abil itws 148,82 148.82 

Total 76,608.3 1 20,795.95 261.94 97,666.21 

March J I. 2024 Less than I year 1-) wars More than 5 vcars Total 
Non Denva11ve 

O(Ds (mcluding mleres t accrued) 1,07:!Jl ~0.000 00 21.07231 

Loan from related parnes (mcludmg mterest accrued) (repay:1b le on demand) 7 1,:!6862 71.:!68 b2 

Trade payables 477 02 0 80 477 91 

Security deposits 1.513 35 2.o-45 75 344 17 5,503.:!7 

Other financial l1ab1ht1es 161 03 261 OJ 

Tot;JI 75 ,592.33 22,o46 6-4 344 17 QS,583 13 

(lhn: \/1t1et' ht1x h1:c111111t•1111,ma/~1· le{/ hlankJ 
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C) t\farkct Risk 

tvtarket nsk 1s the ri sk that the fair value of fi1turc cash flows of a financial instrument will !luctuatc because of changes m market pnces i\farkct nsk compnses two types of nsk interest rJ.te nsk and 
pncc risk Financial instruments a0i!ctcd by market nsk indude loans and borrowings. deposits. FVTOCI mvcstments and denv:111 ve fin:1nc1al instruments 

Interest rat e risk 

Interest ra1e nsk 1s 1hc nsk that the fair value or tiiturc cash flows of J fin :mc1:il mst rument wi ll tlm:tuatt! because of changes 111 market interest rates The Company's exposure to !he nsk of (:hangcs in 
mJ.rket interest rates relates pnmanly to the Company's shorHerm debt obligations with tloatmg mterest rates 

(1) Li:1bilitil's 
The Company's policy 1s to minmusc interest rate cash flow nsk exposures on short term financmg At March J 1. 2025 , the Company 1s exposed to change m the market rates through borrowmg at 
vanable interest ralCs 

lntereJt r11te ri.\k cxpo,mre 

Particulars ~farch 3 1, 2025 
Variable rate borrowing 70,706.05 

Fixed rate borrowing 

Tot:1I borrowin~s 70,706.05 

Below 1s the overaJ I exposure of the Company to uuerest rate nsk 

._\'e11Jitfri~l' 

March 3 1. 2024 
71.268 62 

71.268 62 

Profit or loss and eqwty 1s scns111ve to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes m interest rates 
P:1rticulars 1\.-Jarch J I. 202S 

Interest sensith·ity 

Interest rates• increase by I 00 basts points ( I 00 Bps ) 

Interest rates• decrease by I 00 basis pomts ( I 00 Bps) 

(ii) Assets 

707.06 

(707.06) 

March 31, :!0"4 

712 69 

(712.69) 

The Company·s fi xed deposits are earned at fixed rate Therefore. not subject 10 m1eres1 rate risk as defined in Ind AS 107, smce neither the carrying amount nor the future cash flows will fluc tu ate 
because of a change in market mtcrcst rates 

J➔ Capit.il m:magement 

Risk m:magement 

The Company's capital management obJec11ves arc to ensure 1he Company's ability to continue as a. going concern as well as lo provide a balance belween financial flcx1bilny and balance sheet 
efficiency In determmmg its ca.pita! structure, the Company considers the robustness of foture cash flows, potential funding requirements for growth opportunities and acqrns1t1ons, the cost of capital 
a.nd ease of access to fund ing sources 

Management assesses the Company's capital reqrnrements in order to maintain an efficient overall financmg structure whi le avrndmg excessive leverage Tlus takes 11110 account the subordmauon levels 
of the Company's vanous classes of deb!. l11e Company manages 1he capital structure and makes adjustments to 11 m the light of changes in economic cond111ons and the nsk charactenstics of the 
underlying 3.Ssets. In order to mamtam or adJ ust the capital struc ture. the Company may adjust the amount of d1v1dends paid to shareholders . return capital to shareholders, issue new shares. or sell 
asscls to reduce debt. 

Pm1iculm-s 

Total Borrowmgs mcludmg mterest J.ccrued* 

Less Cash and cash ea ui valent 
Net debt 
To1al eauil\,.., 

Net debt to enuitv ratio 
*Total borrowmgs = longterm borrowmgs + shon term borrowmgs + mterest accrued 
**Total equlfy = equity share capital + other equity 

r'/Jus lpan: has fit: t:11 1nrcm,01,a/~r lc(f blank} 

As at 
March 31. 2025 

91,782.54 

( 11.80) 
91,770.74 
(2,8 19.53) 

(32.55) 

As a1 
~,farch J I. 202➔ 

92,340 93 

(4 62 1 
9::!,3 36 3 1 

(~2 7 1) 
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35 Segment reporting 

The Company is primarily engaged in the business or leasing of constructed properties (including provision of linked services like facility management services ) 
which is considered to be the onl y reportable business segment. Further. the revenues of the Company are derived primarily from leasing of real estate and no 
customer represents sales of more than I 0% of total sales. Also. the Company operates within India and does not have operations in economic environments with 

different risks and returns. Hence. it is considered operating in single geographical segment. Accordingly, there are no other separate reportable segments in tem1s of 
Ind AS 108 on --operating Segment". 

36 Disclosure under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 ("MSMED Act, 2006") is as under: 
Particulars As at As at 

March 31, 2025 March 31 , 2024 

i) the principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each 240.54 234 07 

accounting year; (refer note 20) 

ii) the amount of interest paid by the buyer in tenns of section 16, along with the amounts of the payment Nil Nil 

made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year; 

Nil Nil 

iii) the amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment (which have been paid 

but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without adding the interest specified under this Act; 

iv) the amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year: and Nil Nil 

v) the amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years. until such date when Nil Ni l 

the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the purpose of disallowance as a 
deductible expenditure under section 23. 

In respect of total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises beyond the period of 45 days from the due date and also as mentioned in the Fonn 
MSME-1 filed by the Company with Registrar of Companies. there has been delay in payment to these MSME vendors due to non-submission of requisite 
documents by the respective vendors. Hence, the Company has been unable to process their payments and thus. has not accounted for interest on such delay. which is 
not attributable to the Company. 

* Includes outstanding for capital creditors amounting to< 41.32 Lacs (March 3 I. 2024: < 148.04 lacs) and retention money amounting to< 37.27 Lacs (March 3 I. 
2024: < 31 . 72 lacs). 

37 Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for) 
(a) Claim against the Company not acknowledged as debts 

Particulars 

Service tax demand ( financial year 20 16-17 to 20 I 7-18 (till June. 2017) )* 

Goods and Services Tax (April 2017 to March 2018 )** 

Demand from South Delhi Municipal corporation ("SDMC")" 

Service Tax/GST 

As at As at 
March 31, 2025 March 31 , 2024 

592.19 592.19 

267.41 267.4 I 

105.13 105. 13 

*During the earlier years, Company had received Demand-cum-Show Cause Not ice under Section 11 A of the erstwhile Central Excise Act. 1944 and section 73 of 
the Finance Act, 1994 from Office of the Commissioner of GST and Central Excise Audit - IL Delhi. who had demanded service tax amounting to < 592.19 lacs 
(inclusive of Demand of< 296.00 lacs, Penalty of equivalent amount under section 78 of the Finance Act, I 994 and interest on non-reversal of CENVA T credit of< 
0.19 lacs) fo r Electricity / Internal Lighting Charges and Water and Sewerage Charges billed to tenants pertaining to Financial Year 2016-17 to 2017-18 (till June. 
2018 ). Commissioner (Adj.), CGST. Delhi South Commissionerate, Delhi has con finned the demand of < 296. 19 lacs along with Penalty of < 291.00 lacs & 
applicable Interest. Appeal has been filed on 28-02-2024 a tier making mandatory pre-depos it of< 22.21 lacs ( 7.5% of< 296.19 lacs) Now. matter is pending before 
CEST AT- Delhi for final disposal. 

**During the previous year. the Company had received demand notice from GST department amounting to< 127.34 lacs along with interest of< 127.34 lacs and 
penalty on 12. 73 lacs for the financial year 2017-18 primarily on account of mismatch in the reconciliation of GSTR 09 vis GSTR 38. denial of ITC on account of 
non-business transaction and exempt supplies etc. Against the said demand th<! Company has filed appeal before Appellate Authority which is pending for disposal 
atier making a mandatory pre deposit of Rs. 12.73 Lacs. 

Based on the advice from independent tax experts and development on the appeals, the Company is confident that the additional tax so demanded will not be 
sustained on the completion of the appellate proceedings and accordingly. pending the decisions by the appellate authorities, no provision has been made in the 
financial statements. 

(This space has been i11te11t10nal(v left blank) 
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Others 

"During the earlier years. the Company had received demand notice under section 154 of Delhi Municipal Corporation Act. 1957 amounting to { 127.97 lacs from 

SDMC on account of electricity tax on open access units consumed by the Company till .lune 30. 2021. Basis the opinion obtained from legal expert. the Company 
had paid undisputed amount on 22.84 lacs to SDMC and requested department to reassess the electricity tax dues of { I 05. 13 lacs and drop the demand notices. No 
further response has been received from department as yet . 

During the earlier years, the Company had received several notices from South Delhi Municipal Corporation (--SDMC") directing the Company to remove displays. 
LEDs and advertisements in its mall on account of them being in violation of Delhi Municipal Corporation Act. 1957. Advertisement Bye-laws, Delhi Prevention of 

Defacement of Property Act. 2007 and the Advert isement Policy, 2017.The Company had tiled a writ pet ition before High Court of Delhi whereby the matter was 
taken up fo r hearing for deciding the interim reliefs whereby the Company was required to tile an application before SDMC for seeking permission to display 
adverti sements and also to pay the requi site fee as per the Advertisement Bye-laws. Further. SDMC was also restrained from taking any coerci ve measures under 
Delhi Prevention of Defacement of Property Act, 2007 during the pendency of the writ petition. 

Based on the advice from lega l expert, the Company is confident that no demand will be demanded on the completion of proceedings and accordingly, pending the 
decisions by the concerned authority. no provision has been made in these financial statements. 

During the earlier years, the Company had fil ed an application to SDMC seeking pem1ission to display advertisements along with creation of fixed deposit oP 
636.52 lacs (March 31 , 2024 : ~ 419.02 Lacs) with lien marked in favour of Commissioner SDMC which has been disclosed as --Non current financi al assets" in the 
financial statements. The matter is currently pending for disposal. 

(b) Commitments 

Particulars 
As at As at 

March 31, 2025 March 3 1. 2024 
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for (net of capital 117.27 85 .52 
advances ) relating to completion ofa project classified under property under investment. 

(c) Corporate Guarantees 

Guarantee issued by the company on behalf of DLF Cyber City Developers Limited amounting to { 50.000 Lacs (March 31. 2024: { 50.000 Lacs) 

38 In the earlier years. the Company acquired investment property comprising of shopping mall by the name of "DLF Avenue" and underneath freehold land from DLF 
Limited. its erstwhile holding company vide Agreement to Sale dated March 18. 20 16. Consequently. the Company applied fo r adjudication under the India Stamp 

Act, 1899 for exemption of stamp duty payable on purchase of the investment property from its holding company which is pending adjudication as at March 31 , 
2025 . 

Further, the Company had executed sale deed dated September 25. 20 19 with DLF Limited fo r the transfer of the said investment property. Accordingly, the title 
deeds of immovable properties, include·d in the investment property comprising of freehold land and building with a carrying value of< 67, I 03.11 lacs (March 31. 
2024 : < 6 7. 103. 11 lacs) and < 21. I 63.6 1 lacs ( March 31. 2024: { 2 1.676.38 Lacs) respectively are held in the name of DLF Limited. entity having joint control over 
the holding company since March 18. 20 16 and is pending mutation in the name of the Company which the Company believes is procedural in nature and the 
Company is in the process of getting the mutat ion in its name. 

The title deed of immovable property ( Land and Building ) on DLF Avenue mall ("'Project'" ) along with all the movable fi xed assets and other assets on which charge 
has been created are provided as security in respect of 50,000 senior, li sted, rated secured, redemable transferable rupee denominated. NCD's of face value { 
1.00,000.00 raised by DLF Cyber City Developers Limited (the holding company). The title deed are pledged with bank and these are not physically available with 
the company. (Refer note 37(c)) 

(This space has been i111e11tio11al/v le/i blank) 
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39 Related party disclosures 

In accordance wi th Ind AS 24 ''Rdated Party Disclosures" . the names of related pa rties along with aggregate amount of transactions and period end ba lances with them are given as 

follows : 

A Relationship 

a. Holding company 

DLF Cyber City Developers Limited 

b. Entity having joint control over the holding company 

DLF Limited 

Reco Diamond Private Limited 

c. Additional re lated party as per the Companies Act, 2013 

Holding company of the entity havin g joint control over the Company's holding company 

RaJdhani Investments & Agencies Private Limited 

d. Fellow subsidiary companies (with whom transactions have taken place) 

DLf Assets Limited I Refer note -1-1) 
DLF Power & Services Limited 

e. Subsidiary of entity having joint con trol over the holding company 
DLF Builders & Developers Pnvate Limited (Earl ier known as SC Hospitali ty Private Limited) 

DLF Home Developers Limited 

f. Key managerial personnel (KMP) or enterprises under the control of KMP of entities having joint control over the holding company or their relatives at any time during the 
year/ previous yea r 

Pure Home & Living Pnvate Limited (Formerly known as DLF Brands Private Limited) 

Cloteq Apparels Pri vate Limited 
Reliance Cosmetics Retail Private Limited (Formerly known as Ki ko Cosmetics Retai l Private Li mited) 
Kapo Retail Pnvate Limi ted 
Typsy Beauty Procurement Services Private Limited 

g. Additional related party as per the Com panies Act, 2013: 
Mr. Bhanwcr Singh Chauhan - Chief' Financia l Officer 
Mr. Vi nayak Kapil Sharma - Company Secretary ( Appointed as Company Secretary w.e. r. January I 0, 2024 and resigned as Company Secretary w.e. f May I 0, 202-1) 

Mr. Manish Mehrotra - Director and Manager (Appoi nted as Director and Manager w.e.f. January 18. 2024) 

Ms. Amanpreet Kaur-Company Secretary (Resigned as Company Secretary w.c.fJul y 14. 2023) 

Mr. Ojasw1 Arya- Company Secretary ( Appointed as Company Secretary w e.f November 06, 2024) 

(Tills spttL',: hus hi:L'll mli.:111wnul~\' li.:ji hlw 1k) 
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B Following trans.u.: lions were carried out with rclo1ted parties in lhe urdin.11·y course of business du ring the )'e.a r/previous yea r. 

Description 

Transaction during the yeotr 
Renl :.11 in come 

Pure Home & Li vi ng Private Limitt:d 

Typsy Acauty Procurement Si.:rvic t.::s Pri vate Limited 

Rdi ance Cos1m:tics Reta il Pri vate Limited 

Clotcq Apparel s Pri vatt:: Limitc:d 

Rcnto1I incom e from s traightlining 

C' loteq Apparels Pri va te Limited 

Fin:rnce cost on discounting of security deposit 

Rcliancc Cosmet ics Retail Private Li mited 

Pure Home & Li ving Private Limited 

Clotcq Apparel s Private Limited 

Finance Income on discounting of security deposit 

Reliance Cosmetics Reta il Pri vate Limited 

Pure Home & Living Pri\'ate Limited 

C' loteq Apparels Pri vate Limited 

Service income 

Pure Home & Li ving Private Limited 

DLF Builders & Developers Pri va te Li mitt:d 

DLF Power & Snvif..:es Limited 

C' loteq Apparel s Pri va tc Limited 

Rcliancc Cosmetics Re tail Pri vate Limited 

Delayed Interest Income 

Reliance Cosmetics Retai l Privatt: Limited 

Pure Home & Living Pri,.ate Limited 

Cloteq Apparel s Pri va te Limited 

Electricity and fuel expenses 
DLF Power & Services Limited 

DLF Limited 

llG Commission charges 

DLF Limited 

Parking and Faci li ty maintenance ex penses 
DL F Power & Services Limited 

He:.t ting, ven tilation & aircunditioning expenses 
DLF Power & Scrvit:cs Limited 

l-lolding comp:.my fellow subsidiary company 

!\l arch 3 1, 2025 /\fo rch 3 1. 2024 I March 31 , 2025 I March 3 I. 2024 I 

708.891 687571 

137. 19 116.55 

2,641.20 2.504 .97 

999.27 1,023.29 

Key manageria l personnel (KMP) or 
enterprises under the control of KMP of 

entities having joint control over the 
holding company o r their rcl:.1tives at any 

tim e during the yc:.tr 

March 31 , 2025 March 3 I. 2024 

62.36 80.41 

5.86 

58.57 58.57 

34.59 33.08 

( 1.39) 022 

0.27 1.79 

2.64 26.89 

1.35 135 

2.64 12.9 1 

23.131 29.95 

-1 6.7 1 7.80 

10.01 10.28 

3.49 

En tity having joint control over 
the holding company 

!\larch 31 , 2025 March 3 1, 2024 

238.78 

Subsid iary of entity having jo int 
control over the holding company 

March 31, 2025 March 3 1. 202-t 

815.24 769. 12 

Total 

March 31, 202sl 

62.361 

5.86 

58.57 

34.59 

( 1.39) 

0.27 

2.64 

1.35 

2.64 

23.IJ 

815.24 

708.89 

6.71 

10.01 

March 31, 2024 

80 41 

58 .57 

33 08 

0.22 

1.79 

26.89 

U5 

12.9 1 

29.95 
769.12 

68757 

7 80 

10.28 

3 49 

11 6.55 

238.78 

2.504 97 

1.023.29 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 

Notes to financial statements for the yea r ended Ma rch 31, 2025 
(All ,1111omll.\' in<. lac.\·, unless othen,·ise slutecl) 

B Following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary course of business during the yea r/previous year. 

Desc ription 

Holding compa ny Fellow subsidia ry company 

T ransaction during the year March 31, 2025 March 3 I, 2024 March 3 1, 2025 March 3 I, 2024 

Busin ess support cha rges 

DLF Home Developers Limited - -
DLF Power & Services Limited 169.29 127.48 
Advertisement and publicity expense 

DLF Power & Services Limited - - 101.57 122.50 
Pure Home & Living Priva te Limited - - -
DLF Bui lders & Devclopcrs Priv..i tc Limitt:d - -
Interest expense 

DLF Assets Limi ted - 4,816.58 5.448.08 
DLF Cyber City Developers Limited 964. 15 551.33 -
Interest expense on OC D's 
DLF Cyber City Developers Limited 2,200.00 2.200.00 -
Ra tes and taxes recovered 
DLF Universal Li111 ited 

Pure l-lome & Living Pvt Ltd -
Rod Reta il Private Limit t:d - - -
Clotcq Apparels Private Limited - -
Reliance Cosmt:tics Re tail Private Limited - -
Reimbursement for advertisement & publici ty 

DLF Power & Services Limited 
DLF Home Developers Limited - -
Pu rchase of property, plant & equipment 

DLF Cyber City Developers Limited - -
Securi ty deposit received /(paid) 
Typsy Beauty Procurement Scrvii.:cs Pvt Ltd - -
Clotcq Appards Pri vate Limited - -
Loan taken 
DLF Cybcr City Developers Li111ited 7,601.52 4.000.00 
DLF Assets Limited - 648.48 
Loan repaid 

DLF Cyber City Developers Limited 8,500.00 8, 150.00 
DLF Assets Limited - 2,800 .00 
Corporate Guarantee given 
DLF Cyber City Developers Li111 ited 50,000.00 50,000.00 -
Corporate Guarantee released 

DLF Cyber City Developers Limited 50,000.00 

h'..ey manage ria l personnel (h'..l\'IP) or 
enterprises und er the control of h'.. M P of 

entities having joint control over the Entity having joint control over Subsidiary of entity having j oint 
Total holding company or thei r rcbttivcs a t any the holding company control over the hold ing co m1•any 

tim e du r ing the yea r 

Marrh 31 , 2025 March 3 I, 2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 March 31 , 2025 March 3 1, 2024 March 31 , 2025 March 3 1, 2024 

- -
- - 127.48 

- - - - 122.50 
2.'10 - - 2.90 -

- - 0.1 8 - 0. 18 

- - - - 4,816.58 5,448.08 
- - - 964.15 551.33 

- - - 2,200.00 2,200.00 

- -
1.37 1.89 - - - - 1.37 1.89 

- - -
0.4-1 0.44 - - 0.44 0.44 
0.56 0.56 - - 0.56 0.56 

- - -
- - 112.05 - 11 2.05 

-
- - - -

6.90 - - 6.90 -
0.17 0.27 - - 0.17 0.27 

- - - - 7,601.52 4,000.00 
- - - 6-18.48 

- - - 8,500.00 8, 150.00 
- - - - - 2,800.00 

- - - - - - 50,000.00 50,000.00 

- - - 50,000.00 

-;;: 
* ◊ 



N:rn1hi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to fin ,rnd,11 statements for the )'C:tr ended Murch 31 , 2025 
(All a1110111us 111 ,? lac,. u11/e.,·s 01'1t•111·1s e s1£11t•d) 

C Balance at the end of the yc.tr/1,rcvious _year 
Description 

Holding company Fellow subsidiary company 

Share capital 

DI.F Cyher City Developers Limited 

Unsecured loan 

DLF Assets Limited 

DLF Cyber Ci ty Developers Limited 

Optionally Convertible Debentures 

DLF Cyber City Developers Limited 

Interest accrued hut not due on borrm,,ings 
(net ofTDS) 

DLF Cyhcr City Developers Limited 

DLF Assets Limited 

Interest accrued bur not due on OCD's 
(net ofTDS) 

DLF Cybcr City De, d upers Limited 

Trade payable 
DLF Power & Strvii.:cs Limitcd 

Trade Rcceiv.ibles 

Pure Home & Li ving Pvt Ltd 

DLF Builders & Developers Pvt Limittd 

DL F Power & Servkcs Limitcd 

Reliance Cos111e1i i.:s Retail Private Limited 

Clottq Apparels Pri vate Limitcd 

A.d\'anccs from customer 
Clotcq Apparels Privah! L11n ite.:d 

DLF Power & Servicc-; s Limited 

Security deposit 

Purc Home & Living Pvt Ltd 

Clotcq Apparels Private Limited 

Typsy Bl!auty Prul.'.urt mtnt Servkts Pvt l.td 

Kapo Retail Privat t.: Limited 

Reliance Cosmetics Retail Pri,·atc Limited 

Deferred revenue 

Reliance Cosmetil.'.s Retail Pri vatt Limited 

Pure Home & Living Pvt Ltd 

Corporate Guar..mtcc given 

DLF Cybcr City Dt.:vclopers LimitcJ 

March 31, 2025 

.JU,001.00 

50,609.46 

20,000.00 

.J,132.35 

1,076.49 

50,000.00 -1 

March 3 1. 2024 I March 31, 2025 March 3 1. 1024 

40.00 I 00 

I.J ,862.1.J 61.371.60 
4.350.00 

20.000.00 

510.12 
1,102.101 5.036.89 

1.0723 1 

122.9.JI 3:B.58 

6.J.3~1 

-'· ) J- 0- 1 

I -1 -1 

50.000 .00 

Note The transal.'.tions with relattd pa11ics arc madt: on tem1s equivalent to those that prevai l in ann's length transactions 

Key managerial personnel (KMP) 
or enterprises under the control 

of h:M P of entities having joint I Entity having joint control over the 
control over the holding comp:m)' holding company 

or their relatives at any time 
during the year 

March 3 1, 2025J March 3 1. 2024 1 March 31,2025 1 March 3 1. 2024 

8.55 

0.76 

0.7 1 

58.95 
6.57 
6.90 

31.7.J 

I.I I 

\ 

3.21 

23 .30 
0.08 

58.95 
6.4 1 

1.24 

31.74 

2.45 

2.64 

Subsidiary of entity having joint 
control over the holding company 

Tota l 

March 3 1, 20251 March 31. 2024 1 March 31, 2025 I March 3 1. 2024 

.J0,001.00 40.001.00 

I.J,862.1.J 6 1.371.60 
50,609.46 4.350.00 

20,000.001 20.000.00 

.J,132.35 5 10.12 
1,102.10 5.036.89 

1,076.49 1.0723 I 

122.9.J 333.58 

8.55 3.2 1 
.Jl.331 34 ssl .Jl.33 34 .58 

6.J.3.J 
0.76 23.10 

0.08 

0.71 
25 .05 

58.95 58.95 
6.57 6.41 
6.90 

1.24 

31.7.J 3 1.74 

I.I I 2.45 

2.64 

50,000.00 50.000 00 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amount.,· inf lacs, unless othenvtse stated) 

40 During the current year the Company based on its future business projections as approved by board of directors is of the view that the Company wi ll be 
able to utilise brought forward losses against futu re taxable income and accordingly, recognised deferred tax assets on the brought forward losses 
amounting to t 4,835.00 lacs and has created deferred tax assets on losses oft 1,407.99 lacs. 

41 During the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has earned profit on 1246.39 lacs (has incurred loss for March 31 , 2024: (t 6,352.65 lacs)) and 
has accumulated losses oft 42,820.53 lacs (March 31 , 2024: t 44,066.92 lacs) against the share capital oft 40,001.00 lacs (March 31 , 2024: t 
40,001 .00 lacs ). Further the net current liabilities of the Company as at March 31, 2025 is t 76,080.05 lacs (March 31, 2024:t 75,957.9 1 lacs). 

Considering the future projections of the Company and unconditional financial support from the Holding Company to provide necessary financial 
support to meet its obligat ions for the next twelve months, in case the Company fa ils to do so, these financial statements have been prepared on going 
concern assumption basis. 

42 During the current year, the Company has billed Common Area Maintenance ("CAM'") to its tenants on provisional basis in line with tenns agreed with 
tenants which is based on cost incurred including provisions till March 31, 2025. Subseq uent the year end, the Company carries out detailed exercise on 
actuali sation of provisions and validated by an independent third party prior to billing. The management believes that no material adjustment will arise 
post above activity and hence no adjustment is required in these financi al statements. 

43 The Company has used a third party operated accounting software for maintaining its books of account, which has a feature of recording audit trail ( edit 
log) fac ili ty and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. We have obtained service organisation 
controls report i.e. SOC I type 2 report ("SOC Report" ) from the provider of accounting software and has concluded that the audit trail in respect of such 
software has been recorded and preserved in full compliance with the requirements of section 128(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 , in respect of the 
financial year ended March 3 I, 2025. There has been no instance of aud it trail feature being tampered with. Additionally, in respect of the financial year 
ended March 31, 2024, Management is not in possession of SOC Report to determine whether the requirement of preservation of audit trail has been 
complied as per the statutory requirements for record retention. 

44 During the current financial year, the Hon 'ble National Company Law Tribunal (NCL T), Chandigarh Bench, approved the Composite Scheme of 
Arrangement among DLF Cyber City Developers Limited (' 'Holding Company'' or ·'Transferee Company"), and DLF City Centre Limited, DLF Lands 
India Private Limited, DLF Info City Developers (Kolkata) Limited, and DLF Emporio Lim ited (collectively referred to as the "Transferor Companies"), 
along with three SEZ units of the demerged undertaking or DLF Assets Limited ("Demerged Company"), collectively referred to as the "Applicant 
Companies," and their respective shareholders, under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 20 13 (" the Scheme"). Pursuant to the said order, the 
Transferor Companies and the SEZ units of the Demerged Company have been merged into the Transleree Company w.e.f February 19, 2025 . As a 
result, all assets, liabilities, agreements, arrangements, and undertakings of the Transferor Companies and the Demerged Company have been transferred 
to and now vest in the Transferee Company. Consequently, all transactions undertaken wi th the Transferor Companies and the Demergcd Company w.e.f 
February 19, 2025 are reflected under the name of the Transferee Company. 

(1111.,· .,pace ltus heen 1ntentimwll_v /ej i h/ank; 



Nambi Buildwell Limited 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025 
(All amounts in ;f lacs. unless otherwise stated) 

45 Other Statutory information: 
(i) The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any 

Benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) The Company does not have any transactions with companies struck off under Section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
(iii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period. 

(iv) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 
(v) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entity, including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the 

understanding that the lntennediary shall: 

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries) or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 
(vi) The Company has not received any fund from any person or entity, including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: 

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, 
(vii) The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as 

income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 ). 

(viii) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or government authority or other lender, 
in accordance with the guidelines on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve bank of India. 
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